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City Council Agenda |2
June 22, 2015 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

“The City of North Little Rock welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs. Any religious viewpoint
expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting, reflects only the personal opinion of the
speaker. It is not intended to proselytize, advance, or disparage any religious belief.”

COMMUNICATIONS
1. Metroplan memorandum to City Clerk re: annual Unified Planning Work Program

(UPWP) document, available for viewing in Clerk’s Office.

2. Karen Scott, Finance Director, letter from EGP, PLLC re: North Little Rock Electric
Department Audit for year ended December 31, 2014.

3. North Little Rock Police Chief Mike Davis letter to Mayor Smith re: application for
2015 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (Note: hold public hearing this date).

PRESENTATIONS

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING(S) 3 minutes
Please sign in with the City Clerk before the meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m. — re: O-15-38 — an ordinance establishing the Northshore Lane Multi-Purpose
Municipal Improvement District No. 36.

6:00 p.m. — North Little Rock Police Department re: application for 2015 Edward Byrne
Justice Assistance Grant.

CITIZENS PUBLIC COMMENT ON NUMBERED LEGISLATION 3 minutes
Please sign in with the City Clerk before the meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m.
INCLUDES ALL PUBLIC HEARINGS
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS

O-15-38 Mayor Smith
Establishing the Northshore Lane Multi-Purpose Municipal Improvement District
No. 36. (Gene Pfeifer 11, and Matt Chandler — Named Commissioners)

Held scheduled public hearing this date

CONSENT AGENDA

R-15-84 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Texoma Avenue ($4,860.00)

R-15-85 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Texoma Avenue ($6,750.00)

R-15-86 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Lynch Drive ($7,830.00)

R-15-87 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Lease Extension and
Addendum with Arkansas Boathouse Club
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R-15-88 Mayor Smith
Authorizing and Ratifying a Memorandum of Understanding between the cities of
North Little Rock, Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smith, Bentonville, Jacksonville
and West Memphis for Fair Housing Assessments ($/4,625.00 — 2015 Budget
Community Development)

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS

R-15-89 Mayor Smith
Amending the 2015 Budget (Resolution 8711) for the City of North Little Rock to
provide funding for certain Capital Improvements and other services for the North
Little Rock Airport Facilities (City’s match $50,000.00 — 10% of total costs)

R-15-90  Mayor Smith
Ratifying the Contract with Cinergi Contractors for the North Little Rock
Sidewalk Program for 2012-2014; authorizing the extension of said contract thru
December 31, 2015

R-15-91 Mayor Smith
Opposing the Incorporation of the Town of Little Italy in Pulaski County,
Arkansas

R-15-92 Mayor Smith
Approving and certifying the amounts of liens to be filed with the Pulaski County
Tax Collector against certain real properties in the City of North Little Rock, as a
result of grass cutting expenses and abatement of other nuisances

convene a public hearing
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R-15-93 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 300 Phillips
Road to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Synovus Bank)

convene a public hearing

R-15-94 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 601 Prothro
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owners.: Walt and Dollie
Faux)

convene a public hearing

R-15-95 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 1012 East 2™
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Bessie Warren)

convene a public hearing

R-15-96 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 105 Davis
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owners: Jan and
Richard Smith)

convene a public hearing

R-15-97 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 2222 East 2™
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Dorothy Carter)

convene a public hearing
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ORDINANCES

0-15-52  Alderwoman White
Reclassifying property located at 4604 JFK Boulevard from C-2 to C-3
classification by amending Ordinance No. 7697; adopting an Amended Land Use
Plan for the subject property (applicant: John Pownall)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
All persons wishing to speak must have completed a public comment card and return it
to the City Clerk before this meeting is convened, speakers have 3 minutes to address

their topic

Respectfully sub}nitted,

Diane Whitbey, CAMC / MMC 5
City Clerk and Treasurer

Words to live by
Everything that irritates us about others can lead us to an understanding of ourselves.
Carl Jung

City Offices will be closed Friday, July 3, 2015 in observance of Independence Day.
There will be no delay in garbage, trash and recycling pickup.

For more information, visit our website at www.nlr.ar.gov.
To view council legislation, exhibits, etc., go the link above, then click on the
Government Tab, then select Council Agenda.





METROPLAN

SMART PLANNING MAKES SMART PLACES,

Dear City Clerk:

Please retain the enclosed document for your records and make
available for public inspection. If you have any questions or need
additional information, please call Casey Covington at 501.372.3300.
THANK YOU!

About the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

The UPWP is a document that is prepared annually by Metroplan, which describes
officially endorsed surface transportation planning activities to be carried out by
Metroplan, the Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department (AHTD) and the
Central Arkansas Transit Authority (CATA) during the fiscal year beginning July 1 and
ending June 30. Budgets for these planning activities are financed in large part with
federal transportation planning funds through the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA).

The MAP-21 transportation act requires that, as a condition of receiving financial
assistance from the US Department of Transportation, fransportation projects
implemented within the CARTS area must be consistent with the plans and programs
developed through a "3C" planning process: continuing, comprehensive, cooperative.
This 3C process is carried out by Metroplan in cooperation with the AHTD and public
transit providers.

About Metroplan

Metroplan is the federally designated metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for
central Arkansas, operating under Title 23 Section 134, of the United States Code.
www.Metroplan.org
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To the City Council RECEIVED by

City of North Little Rack, Arkansas Electric Department

We have audited the financial statements of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas Electric Department (th

“Department”) for the year ended December 31, 2014. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you

dated January 24, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Department are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We noted
no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative

guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s kiowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and

because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estimate affecting the Department’s financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on the cost of the assets less any salvage
value over the estimated useful lives ranging from three to fifty years. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop the these accounting estimates, described above, in
determining that they were reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of

audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each
opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

611 Main Street . North Little Rock . AR . 72114 . 501.374.2910 Fax 501.374.8425 . www.egpcpas.com





Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated May 28, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant

to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention.

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of the City of North Little

Rock Arkansas Electric Department and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

O Ll

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants
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June 15, 2015

Mayor Joe Smith
P.O. Box 5757
North Little Rock, AR 72119-5757

Dear Mayor Smith:

The North Little Rock Police Department is preparing to apply for the 2015 Edward
Byrne Justice Assistance Grant which would make us eligible for a $43,851 award. The police
department plans are to purchase: One (1) unmarked police SUV vehicle for the Investigations
Division, four (4) Tablets for patrol zone supervisors which will allow them to spend less time in
the substations, and two (2) bicycles for use by officers to patrol on bicycles which will enable
them to have access to areas not accessible by vehicle. The officers will also be able to interact
with citizens more easily.

We request a public hearing on these proposed purchases to be held at the City Council
meeting on June 22, 2015 as required for this grant.

Sincerely,

Ay

Chief Mike Davis
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Dianc Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little s A s
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The City Council meetings the 2nd and 4th Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, 300 Main Street

(unless the meeting falls on a State Holiday then subject to change by City Council)
For more information call 501-975-8617 or visit our website at www.nlr.ar.gov
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Bruce Foutch
Ward 4 Murry Witcher

Charlie Hight

“We welcome you!”

Municipal Institutions Constitute the Strength of Free Nations.
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City Council Agenda |2
June 22, 2015 Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.

“The City of North Little Rock welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs. Any religious viewpoint
expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting, reflects only the personal opinion of the
speaker. It is not intended to proselytize, advance, or disparage any religious belief.”

COMMUNICATIONS
1. Metroplan memorandum to City Clerk re: annual Unified Planning Work Program

(UPWP) document, available for viewing in Clerk’s Office.

2. Karen Scott, Finance Director, letter from EGP, PLLC re: North Little Rock Electric
Department Audit for year ended December 31, 2014.

3. North Little Rock Police Chief Mike Davis letter to Mayor Smith re: application for
2015 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (Note: hold public hearing this date).

PRESENTATIONS

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING(S) 3 minutes
Please sign in with the City Clerk before the meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m. — re: O-15-38 — an ordinance establishing the Northshore Lane Multi-Purpose
Municipal Improvement District No. 36.

6:00 p.m. — North Little Rock Police Department re: application for 2015 Edward Byrne
Justice Assistance Grant.

CITIZENS PUBLIC COMMENT ON NUMBERED LEGISLATION 3 minutes
Please sign in with the City Clerk before the meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m.
INCLUDES ALL PUBLIC HEARINGS
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS

O-15-38 Mayor Smith
Establishing the Northshore Lane Multi-Purpose Municipal Improvement District
No. 36. (Gene Pfeifer 11, and Matt Chandler — Named Commissioners)

Held scheduled public hearing this date

CONSENT AGENDA

R-15-84 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Texoma Avenue ($4,860.00)

R-15-85 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Texoma Avenue ($6,750.00)

R-15-86 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City clerk to execute an Easement from the City of
North Little Rock to Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. to allow construction of a
gasoline pipeline under a portion of Lynch Drive ($7,830.00)

R-15-87 Mayor Smith
Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Lease Extension and
Addendum with Arkansas Boathouse Club
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R-15-88 Mayor Smith
Authorizing and Ratifying a Memorandum of Understanding between the cities of
North Little Rock, Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smith, Bentonville, Jacksonville
and West Memphis for Fair Housing Assessments ($/4,625.00 — 2015 Budget
Community Development)

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS

R-15-89 Mayor Smith
Amending the 2015 Budget (Resolution 8711) for the City of North Little Rock to
provide funding for certain Capital Improvements and other services for the North
Little Rock Airport Facilities (City’s match $50,000.00 — 10% of total costs)

R-15-90  Mayor Smith
Ratifying the Contract with Cinergi Contractors for the North Little Rock
Sidewalk Program for 2012-2014; authorizing the extension of said contract thru
December 31, 2015

R-15-91 Mayor Smith
Opposing the Incorporation of the Town of Little Italy in Pulaski County,
Arkansas

R-15-92 Mayor Smith
Approving and certifying the amounts of liens to be filed with the Pulaski County
Tax Collector against certain real properties in the City of North Little Rock, as a
result of grass cutting expenses and abatement of other nuisances

convene a public hearing
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R-15-93 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 300 Phillips
Road to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Synovus Bank)

convene a public hearing

R-15-94 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 601 Prothro
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owners.: Walt and Dollie
Faux)

convene a public hearing

R-15-95 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 1012 East 2™
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Bessie Warren)

convene a public hearing

R-15-96 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 105 Davis
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owners: Jan and
Richard Smith)

convene a public hearing

R-15-97 Mayor Smith
Declaring certain buildings, houses and other structures located at 2222 East 2™
Street to constitute a public nuisance and condemning said structures; providing a
period of time for property owner to abate said nuisance (owner: Dorothy Carter)

convene a public hearing
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ORDINANCES

0-15-52  Alderwoman White
Reclassifying property located at 4604 JFK Boulevard from C-2 to C-3
classification by amending Ordinance No. 7697; adopting an Amended Land Use
Plan for the subject property (applicant: John Pownall)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
All persons wishing to speak must have completed a public comment card and return it
to the City Clerk before this meeting is convened, speakers have 3 minutes to address

their topic

Respectfully sub}nitted,

Diane Whitbey, CAMC / MMC 5
City Clerk and Treasurer

Words to live by
Everything that irritates us about others can lead us to an understanding of ourselves.
Carl Jung

City Offices will be closed Friday, July 3, 2015 in observance of Independence Day.
There will be no delay in garbage, trash and recycling pickup.

For more information, visit our website at www.nlr.ar.gov.
To view council legislation, exhibits, etc., go the link above, then click on the
Government Tab, then select Council Agenda.







June 8, 2015

Six o-clock P.M.

North Little Rock City Hall Council Chambers
300 Main Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas

The regular meeting of the North Little Rock City Council scheduled for Monday, June 8, 2015, was
called to order at 6:00 p.m. by the honorable acting Mayor MAURICE TAYLOR.

The roll having been called and the following Aldermen answered to their names: DEBI ROSS, BETH
WHITE, MAURICE TAYLOR, LINDA ROBINSON, STEVE BAXTER, BRUCE FOUTCH, and
CHARLIE HIGHT (7/0). Alderman MURRY WITCHER was out of town. City Clerk Diane Whitbey
and City Attorney C. Jason Carter were also present.

The prayer and pledge of allegiance were led by Alderman Hight.

On the motion of Alderman Hight and seconded by Alderman Foutch, and by consent of all members
present, the minutes from the North Little Rock City Council meeting held on Tuesday, May 26, 2015,
were approved, accepted and filed as prepared by the City Clerk (7/0).

On the blanket motion of Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderman Foutch, and by consent of all

members present communications #1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, and 9 were accepted and filed (7/0).

1. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Refail Beer off Premises —

Replacement from Dong Rim Shin for Marty’s Grocery fka Marty’s Meat & Grocery,
4628 East Broadway, by George A. Thornell.

2. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Small Brewery — Transfer of
location from 700 East 9th Street (Little Rock) for Flyway Brewing Company, 314
Maple Street, by Matthew J. Foster.

3. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Restaurant Beer & Wine — NEW
for Kirin Garden, Inc., 4000 Vali Court, by Qiao Y. Wu.

4. Karen Scott, Chairman Energy Risk Management Committee/Finance Director
memorandum re: ECR Adjustment Factor — June, 2015 —-$.0009 (CREDIT).

5. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Restaurant Mixed Drink
Maximum — Change of Manager from Brent Schileuse, for Chuy’s, 5105 Warden
Road, by Dallas Hagar.

6. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Refail Beer off Premises —
Replacement from individual to Inc. for McSwain Sports Center, 9400 Hwy 165, by
Randy A. Hughes.

North Little Rock City Council Meeting 6/8/2015
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7. Glinda Craigmyle, Mayor’s Office memorandum re: Retail Beer off Premises & Small
Farm Wine Retail — Replacement for Park Hill Shell fka Superstop, 3100 John F.
Kennedy Blvd, by Donnie Miller.

9. Petition requesting Speed Humps on North Locust (64 signatures — for).

On the motion of Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderwoman Robinson, and by consent of all
members present, communication #8 was read by title only, accepted and filed (7/0).
8. Mayor Joe A. Smith, letter to North Little Rock City Council members re: Alderman

Maurice Taylor to preside over June 8, 2015, City Council meeting. Mayor Smith is

out of state attending the American Public Power Association Conference, in

Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Acting Mayor Taylor announced a Special Call scheduled for this date.
June 4, 2015 (via email)
Honorable Members of the North Little Rock City Council

The purpose of this e-mail is to advise you that Mayor Smith has called a special meeting of the North
Little Rock City Council at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, June 8, 2015, at City Hall Council Chambers, North
Little Rock, Arkansas. The following will be on the agenda:

R-15-82 — A RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE CLOSING DATE FOR THE SALE OF
PROPERTY LOCATED ON YOUNG ROAD TO JEL LAND ACQUISITIONS, LLC TO
DECEMBER 31, 2015. Sponsor: Mayor Joe A. Smith

R-15-83 — A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC.
FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION WORK PURSUANT TO THE 2015 ASPHALT
OVERLAY PROGRAM. Sponsor: Mayor Joe A. Smith

Also attached are the following:
1) Exhibit “A” (Offer & Acceptance) to R-15-77 which was not attached at time of filing;
2) Communication re Murray Hydroelectric Plant; and
3) Communication re Meter Update.

Pursuant to Sec. 2-48(2) of the North Little Rock Municipal Code, you are entitled to 72 hours’
electronic notice of this meeting. Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail as soon as possible by
replying to the same. A copy of your reply will automatically be sent to City Clerk Diane Whitbey.

North Little Rock City Council Meeting 6/8/2015
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C. Jason Carter

City Attorney

Special Call R-15-82 (RESOLUTION NO. 8803 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE CLOSING DATE FOR THE SALE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED ON YOUNG ROAD TO JEL LAND ACQUISITIONS, L1.C TO DECEMBER 31, 2015:
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Alderwoman Ross and seconded by
Alderwoman Robinson, and by consent of all members present, the resolution was adopted (7/0).

Special Call R-15-83 (RESOLUTION NO. 8804 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION WORK PURSUANT TO THE 2015 ASPHALT OVERLAY PROGRAM: AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Alderwoman Ross and seconded by Alderman
Baxter, and by consent of all members present, the resolution was adopted (7/0).

Alderwoman Ross asked Mr. Carter to discuss Special Call Communication (1). Mr. Carter advised
(Arkansas) river flooding last week caused it to crest above the edge at the Murray (Hydroelectric)
Plant. Water infiltration was in an area where conduit entered the top and had the potential to cause
serious issues. At approximately 8:30 a.m., Department of Emergency Services Director Rick Ezell
contacted the State of Arkansas and requested assistance for the City of North Little Rock. The
Arkansas National Guard was deployed and put sandbags in place using a Blackhawk Helicopter.

On the motion of Alderwoman Ross and seconded by Alderman Baxter, and by consent of all members

present, special call communications (1) and (2) were accepted and filed (7/0).

(1) James Bray, General Manager North Little Rock Electric Department memorandum to Mayor
Smith, City Clerk Whitbey and City Council members re: Murray Hydro Electric Plant — June 3,
2015, request for assistance from Arkansas National Guard to airlift 125 sandbags to address water
infiltration due to flooding.

(2) James Bray, General Manager North Little Rock Electric Department memorandum to City
Council members re: Meter Upgrade Change Order (Smart Meters).

Note: no one signed in to speak during citizen public comment on legislation.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

O-15-38

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE NORTHSHORE LANE MULTI-PURPOSE
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 36 OF THE CITY OF NORTH LITLE ROCK. ARKANSAS:
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was called and held by acting
Mayor Taylor. Ms. Whitbey advised a public hearing has been scheduled for the next council meeting,
June 22, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. (petitioned by Eugene Pfeifer, Il and Matt Chandler)
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CONSENT AGENDA
None filed.

NEW BUSINESS

R-15-76 (RESOLUTION NO. 8805 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING ROBERT A. BARNES TO THE POSITION PREVIOUSLY HELD
BY ELIZABETH SNIFF ON THE SENIOR CITIZENS COMMISSION:; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Alderman Foutch and seconded by Alderman Baxter, and by
consent of all members present, the resolution was adopted (7/0).

R-15-77 (RESOLUTION NO. 8806 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO PURCHASE A STREET
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT OVER CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY (from Lisa Douglas)
LOCATED ON NORTH MAIN STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. A motion to adopt was made by Alderwoman Ross and
seconded by Alderwoman White. On the motion of Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderwoman
Ross, and by consent of all members present, the resolution was amended as follows:: attach Exhibit
“4” (7/0). On the motion of Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderman Hight, and by consent of all
members present, the resolution was adopted as amended (7/0). (825,000.00 — Main Street
Improvements Project)

R-15-78 (RESOLUTION NO. 8807 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN CITY-OWNED VEHICLES, PARTS OF VEHICLES
AND OTHER MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS: PROVIDING FOR AUCTION
THEREOF; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. A motion to adopt was made by Alderman
Baxter and seconded by Alderwoman White. Alderwoman Ross asked if the city was getting new leaf
machines. Chief of Staff Danny Bradley advised (some) new machines were purchased this year. The
ones to be auctioned are old. There will still be some in reserve. On the previous motion, and by
consent of all members present, the resolution was adopted (7/0).

R-15-79 (RESOLUTION NO. 8808 — MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE
ROCK AND INVOICE CLOUD FOR ON-LINE AND PHONE PAYMENTS BY CUSTOMERS OF
THE CITY AND THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT: AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, was read. A motion to adopt was made by Alderwoman Ross and seconded by
Alderwoman White. Mrs. Karen Scott, Finance Director said the city had an agreement with
Teleworks. However, services were not provided as required. Invoice Cloud is the
Merchant/Processor for Central Arkansas Water. The cost to the customer to use the service will
remain at $3.25. Alderman Foutch said the transfer of the contract from the previous provider was at

North Little Rock City Council Meeting 6/8/2015
DRAFT COPY - not approved by council
Page 4 of 7





no cost to the city. On the previous motion, and by consent of all members present, the resolution was
adopted (7/0).

R-15-80 (RESOLUTION NO. 8809 - MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT TO REHABILITATE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 723 WEST 215" STREET IN THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of
Alderwoman Ross and seconded by Alderman Baxter, and by consent of all members present, the
resolution was adopted (7/0).

R-15-81 (RESOLUTION NO. 8810 - MAYOR SMITH)

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND CERTIFYING AMOUNTS OF LIENS TO BE FILED WITH
THE PULASKI COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES IN THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS AS A RESULT OF GRASS CUTTING
EXPENSES AND ABATEMENT OF OTHER NUISANCES: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was
read. A motion to adopt was made by Alderwoman Ross and seconded by Alderwoman Robinson.

Acting Mayor Taylor convened a public hearing. There being no one present wishing to be heard, the
public hearing was adjourned. On the previous motion, and by consent of all members present, the
resolution was adopted (7/0).

0-15-49 (ORDINANCE NO. 8745 — MAYOR SMITH)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 7697 (“THE ZONING ORDINANCE™) TO
CHANGE DESIGNATIONS OF THE CURRENT ARTICLE TWENTY-TWO TO “APPENDIX C —
TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT” AND ARTICLE TWENTY-
THREE TO “APPENDIX D — SMART CODE ZONING DISTRICT”: DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Alderman Baxter and
seconded by Alderman Hight, and by consent of all members present, the readings were suspended
(7/0). On the motion of Alderman Taylor and seconded by Alderwoman Ross, and the roll having
been called, and all members present having voted in the affirmative, the ordinance was adopted (7/0).
Emergency clause adopted (7/0). Mr. Carter said this was an administrative change to the zoning
ordinance.

O-15-50 (ORDINANCE NO. 8746 — ALDERMEN TAYLOR AND ROBINSON)

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REQUEST TO WAIVE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MASTER
STREET PLAN FOR HALF STREET IMPROVEMENTS FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED
ON NORTH SIDE OF U.S. HWY. 70, WEST OF 1-440, IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK,
ARKANSAS:; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, was read. A
motion to suspend the readings was made by Alderman Taylor and seconded by Alderwoman Ross.
Without objection, Alderwoman Robinson was added as a cosponsor. On the previous motion, and by
consent of all members present, the readings were suspended (7/0). On the motion of Alderwoman
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Robinson and seconded by Alderman Foutch, and the roll having been called, and all members present
having voted in the affirmative, the ordinance was adopted (7/0). Emergency clause adopted (7/0).
(requested by Timothy E. Daters, P.E. for Ben E. Keith)

O-15-51 (ORDINANCE NO. 8747 — ALDERMAN BAXTER)

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A WAIVER TO ALLOW A FREESTANDING POLE SIGN ON
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 11700 MAUMELLE BOULEVARD IN THE CITY
OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, was read. On the motion of Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderman Foutch, and by
consent of all members present, the readings were suspended (7/0). A motion to adopt was made by
Alderman Baxter and seconded by Alderman Foutch. Alderman Hight asked if this was an LED sign.
Alderman Baxter said it is not. Proper notification was also provided. On the previous motion, and

the roll having been called, and all members present having voted in the affirmative, the ordinance was
adopted (7/0). Emergency clause adopted (7/0). (applicant: Floyd Woodruff)

PUBLIC COMMENT

No one signed in to speak during public comment. Alderwoman White asked that council members be
provided the new Zoning Book once updates are complete. Alderman Hight said the Food Truck
ordinance needs to be amended. Mr. Shawn Spencer, Assistant Planning Director said Food Trucks

are not currently included in the zoning ordinance. Alderman Foutch asked for an update on flooding
in Burns Parks (and the Soccer Field area). Chief Bradley said he drove in the area this afternoon. A
lot of progress has been made. Trails are being cleaned and the Soccer Fields are drying out. There is
still standing water in areas. Unless there is a lot of rain over the weekend everything should be good
to go (for the upcoming tournament). Alderman Hight said he rode his bike on the trails today. There
was a huge pile of dust where city employees were working. Four hours later the area was clean. He
commended city employees for their efforts. Alderman Baxter said the North Little Rock Fire
Department is sponsoring a Kids Fire Academy June 16, 2015 for ages 7 to 12 years. Police Chief
Mike Davis announced the North Little Rock Police Department is participating in a Summer Food
Drive. Cereal (or breakfast bars) can be dropped off at any Police Substation in North Little Rock.
During the summer months a lot of kids who eat breakfast and lunch at school may not have anything
(at home). Acting Mayor Taylor said this meeting is the last one for North Little Rock City Engineer
Mike Smith who is retiring after 25 years of service to the City of North Little Rock. A retirement
ceremony (and reception) will be held June 19, 2015, in the Council Chambers in City Hall from 1:00
p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Everyone is invited to attend. Mayor Taylor said Mr. Smith had helped him
immensely in his role as a council member. He commended him for his work.

There being no further business to come before the Council, and on the motion of Alderwoman Ross
and seconded by Alderwoman Robinson, and by consent of all members present, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:22 p.m. (7/0), until the next regularly scheduled meeting which will be held on Monday,
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June 22, 2015, at six o’clock p.m. in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, located at 300 Main
Street, North Little Rock, Arkansas.

APPROVED:

MAYOR JOE A. SMITH

ATTEST:

DIANE WHITBEY, CITY CLERK
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Certified Public Accountanis & Censultants PIF North America

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the City Council
City of North Little Rock, Arkansas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the City of North Little Rock Electric Department (the
“Department”), a component unit of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, which comprise the statement of net
position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentatlon of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the .
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the Department as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows

for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

611 Main Street . North Little Rock . AR . 72114 . 501.374.2910 Fax 501.374.8425 . www.egpcpas.com





Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison schedule on pages 3 through 5 and 18 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or

provide any assurance.
P Pl

May 28, 2015 Certified Public Accountants & Consultants





CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

This section presents management’s analysis of the City of North Little Rock Electric Department’s
(NLRED) financial condition and activities for the year. This information should be read in conjunction
with the financial statements.

Overview

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to, and should be read in
conjunction with, the basic financial statements and supplementary information. The MD&A represents
management’s examination and analysis of the utility’s financial condition and performance.

The financial statements report information about the NLRED using full accrual accounting methods as
utilized by similar business activities in the private sector. The financial statements include a statement of
net position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, statement of cash flows, notes
to the financial statements and other supporting schedules.

The statement of net position presents the financial position of the NLRED on a full accrual historical
cost basis. This statement presents information on all of the assets and liabilities with the difference
reported as net position. Over time, increases and decreases in net assets are an indicator of whether the
financial position of the NLRED is improving or deteriorating.

While the statement of net position provides information about the nature and amount of resources and
obligations at year-end, the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the
results of the business activities over the course of the fiscal year and information as to how the net
position changed during the year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows.

The statement of cash flows present’s changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operational,

financing, and investing activities, this statement presents cash receipts and disbursement information
only.

The notes to the financial statements and supplementary information are provided to disclose information
that is essential to a full understanding of the material data provided in the statements.

The financial statements were prepared by NLRED staff from its detailed transactions for the years
ending December 31, 2014 and 2013. The financial statements were audited and adjusted, if material,
during the independent external audit process.

Financial Analysis

The financial statements on pages 6 through 8 provide information about the financial activities of
NLRED. The following information is an analysis of the year presented.





CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Statement of Net Position

Total assets as of December 31, 2014 were $185,379,611 and exceeded total liabilities, which were
$71,936,484. Of the total net position, $91,232,934 was invested in capital assets; $5,612,627 (35,194,502
+ $418,125) was restricted for debt service and capital improvements; $10,075,388 was restricted for
working capital, and $7,149,017 was unrestricted. Please note that the restricted working capital of
$10,035,857 can be made unrestricted at any time and used for day to day operations.

2014 2013

Current Assets ‘ $ 53,358,516 $ 44,369,767
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 132,021,095 125,993,541
Deferred Outflows of Resources 626,839 1,970,203
Current Liabilities 11,821,484 9,209,901
Non-current Liabilities 60,115,000 65,790,000
Net position

Net investment in capital assets 91,232,934 85,303,744

Restricted for debt service 5,194,502 3,787,763

Restricted for working capital 10,075,388 10,035,857

Restricted for capital improvements 418,125 1,921,298

Unrestricted net position 7,149,017 (3,715,052)

The current ratio is an indication of short-term liquidity and is calculated by dividing current assets by
current liabilities. A resulting number greater than one indicates current assets in excess of current needs
that can be applied in future periods. The current ratio for NLRED was 4.51 for 2014, compared 4.82 for
2013. Another ratio that is computed from this statement is the debt utilization ratio, which indicates what
percentage the total debt is to total assets. This ratio is calculated by dividing total debt by total assets.

The debt utilization ratios for the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013 were 39% and 44%

respectively. :

The following were capital improvements, additions or replacements for 2014 (the figures are
approximate):

Murray Hydro Electric Generation Plant $ 206,000
Distribution System (poles, wire, transformers, conductors, etc.) 2,152,000
AMI (advanced meter infrastructure — Smart Meters) 1,585,000
Office fumiture & fixtures and computer & communication equipment 2,011,000
Transportation, tools and power equipment 413,000
CWIP —-Hydro Overhaul and Galloway Substation 4,300,060
Total Capital Improvements : $ 10,667,000





CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the year-ending December 31, 2014, operating revenues were $93,824,469 and operating expenses
were $69,157,647. Non-operating revenues and (expenses) totaled $4,069,534 which consisted of non-
operating revenues of $1,857,293, Grant Income of $6,291,950 and non-operating expenses of
$4,079,709. Transfers to the City were $12,000,000. The result was an increase in net position in the
amount of $16,736,356.

2014 2013
Operating Revenues 93,824,469 93>,3 73,975
Operating Expenses 69,157,647 75,748,019
Non-operating Revenues & Grants 8,149,243 2,440,306
Non-operating Expenses 4,079,709 4,880,713
Transfers to the City 12,000,000 12,000,000
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 16,736,356 3,185,549

The NLRED operating revenues for 2014 were about the same as 2013. The majority of NLRED
operating revenue is derived from residential and commercial customers. In 2014, the NLRED had an
average of 33,441 residential customers, 4,852 commercial customers, and 155 large users.

Operating expenses, not including depreciation expense, decreased 10% in 2014. Depreciation expense
increased 9% in 2014.

Non-operating revenues increased 234% and non-operating expenses decreased 16% in 2014. The reason
for the large increase in non-operating revenues was due to Grant Income of $6,291,950 that was awarded
to NLRED by the U.S. Corp of Engineers for the Bayou Meto Pump Station project. The total Award was
$9,712,928. The project will be completed in 2015.

Budget-to-Actual Comparison

The budget is prepared internally by NLRED based on the prior year’s activity. The previous year
amounts are adjusted to reflect anticipated activity for the current year. As with any budget, there are
differences between anticipated and actual results.

Actual operating revenues were more than budgeted operating revenues by approximately v$2,300,000.
Operating expenses, not including depreciation, were approximately $600,000 more than the amount
budgeted. The change in Net Position was approximately $1,700,000 less than the amount budgeted.

See “Budgetary Comparison Schedule” on page 18.





City of North Little Rock Electric Department
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2014 and 2013

(See independent auditor's report.)

Assets
2014 2013
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,447,498 15,959,455
Restricted cash 15,688,015 15,744,917
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of
$487,867 and $512,595, respectively 3,707,167 3,977,392
Other receivables 53,165 130,685
Unbilled revenue 4,373,000 4,379,000
Materials and supplies 2,373,829 2,475,990
Prepaid expenses 715,842 1,702,328
Total Current Assets 53,358,516 44,369,767
Property, Plant and Equipment 260,537,485 247,840,709

Less accumulated depreciation

(128,516,390)

(121,847,168)

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 132,021,095 125,993,541
Total Assets 185,379,611 170,363,308
Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred amount from refunding of bonds 626,839 1,970,203
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 186,006,450 172,333,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.






Liabilities and Net Position

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Bonds payable - current portion
Accrued interest payable

Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities
Bonds payable, net of current portion
Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabiiities

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for working capital
Restricted for capital improvements
Unrestricted net position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

2014 2013
3,610,565 3,621,721
1,656,769 1,635,719
5,675,000 3,055,000
879,150 897,461
11,821,484 9,209,901
60,115,000 65,790,000
60,115,000 65,790,000
71,936,484 74,999,901
91,232,934 85,303,744
5,194,502 3,787,763
10,075,388 10,035,857
418,125 1,921,298
7,149,017 (3,715,052)
114,069,966 97,333,610

$ 186,006,450

172,333,511






City of North Little Rock Electric Department
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(See independent auditor's report)

2014 2013
Operating Revenues
Sale of electricity, net of uncollectible accounts $ 93,824,469 $ 93,373,975
Operating Expenses
Purchased electricity 47,542,694 53,138,237
Depreciation 6,930,073 6,338,189
Distribution system maintenance 2,841,784 2,461,248
Other distribution expenses 2,679,433 3,041,916
Customer records and collection expense 2,634,015 2,620,253
General and administrative 1,558,355 2,635,218
Franchise tax 1,153,576 956,093
Operating expenses 998,554 1,071,500
Generation plant maintenance 880,854 1,637,728
General plant maintenance 441,038 323,206
Other generation plant expenses 414,334 475,992
Conservation 413,873 410,974
Property and liability insurance 363,451 395,272
Regulatory fees 305,613 242,193
Total Operating Expenses 69,157,647 75,748,019
Operating Income 24,666,822 17,625,956
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest and investment income 77,729 89,108
Interest expense (3,591,842) (3,628,433)
Trustee fees (10,320) (10,280)
Penalty income 955,951 938,412
Miscellaneous income 823,613 1,173,692
Grant income 6,291,950 239,094
Loss on disposal of equipment (477,547) (1,242,000)
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 4,069,534 (2,440,407)
Income before transfers out 28,736,356 15,185,549
Transfers out 12,000,000 12,000,000
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 16,736,356 3,185,549
Net position - beginning of period 97,333,610 94,148,061
Net Position - End of Period $ 114,069,966 97,333,610

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





City of North Little Rock Electric Department

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31,2014 and 2013

(See independent auditor's report.)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash received from:
Customers
Cash payments for:
Cash paid to vendors for goods and services
Cash paid for purchase of electricity
Cash paid for taxes
Cash paid to employees
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital and Financing Activities:
Transfers to other departments
Penalty income

Net Cash Required by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Repayment of long-term debt and bonds payable
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest paid
Grant receipts
Other receipts
Net Cash Required by Capital
and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest on investments
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2014 2013

$94,178214  $ 93,334,587
(6,186,085) (9,544,493)
(47,542,694)  (53,138,237)
(1,103,431) (905,948)
(5,858,189) (5,942,755)
33,487,815 23,803,154
(12,000,000)  (12,000,000)
955,951 938,412
(11,044,049)  (11,061,588)

(3,055,000)

(13,873,808)

(2,266,789)
6,291,950
813,293

(2,935,000)

(12,265,680)
(2,434,721)
239,094
1,163,412

(12,090,354)

(16,232,895)

77,129 89,108
77,729 89,108
10,431,141 (3,402,221)
31,704,372 35,106,593
$42,135,513 31,704,372






Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Unbilled revenues
Prepaid expenses
Materials and supplies
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Transactions Investing
and Financing Activities:

Amortization deferred on bond refunding, included in interest expense

2014

2013

$24,666,822  $17,625,956
7,368,707 6,716,814
270,225 269,731
77,520 (54,119)
6,000 (255,000)
986,486 727,521
102,161 1,067,082
(11,156) (2,272,509)
21,050 (22,322)

$ 33,487,815 23,803,154

$ 1,343,364

$ 1,343,364






City of North Little Rock Electric Department
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Operation

The City of North Little Rock Electric Department (the “Department™) generates and provides
electrical power to residents and businesses of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, and other
communities in Pulaski County, Arkansas. The Department extends credit to customers on an
unsecured basis. The financial statements present only the Department, an enterprise fund, and are not
intended to present the financial position of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas. The Department
has adopted Government Accounting Standards Board (“GASB™) Statement No. 62, Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
AICPA  Pronouncements, which incorporates Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) opinions issued on or before November
30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which
case, GASB prevails. Preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of management’s estimates.
Actual results may differ from estimates.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

The Department recognizes revenue and expenses using the accrual method of accounting, The
Department distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the principal
ongoing operations of the Department. Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost
of personnel, supplies, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Department considers certificates of deposits and all

highly liquid cash investments with original maturities of less than three months to be cash
equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount billed to customers. The Department utilizes the
allowance method of accounting for uncollectible accounts receivable. The Department reviews their
customer accounts on a monthly basis and records a reserve for specific amounts that management
determines may not be collected, which generally will include accounts that are more than 90 days
past due. In addition, the Department has established a general reserve for potential uncollectible
accounts based on historical bad debts. Amounts are written off at the point when collection attempts
have been exhausted, which is usually nine months after the account is past due. Management uses
significant judgment in estimating uncollectible amounts. In estimating uncollectible amounts,
management considers factors such as current overall economic conditions, industry-specific
economic conditions, historical customer performance and anticipated customer performance. While
management believes the Department’s processes effectively address its exposure to doubtful
accounts, changes in economic, industry or specific customer conditions may require adjustment to the
allowance recorded by the Department. Accounts receivable are net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $487,867 and $512,595 at both December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Debt Issuance Expenses
Debt issuance expenses are recorded as expense in the year that they are incurred.

Inventory
Inventory consists of materials and supplies valued at the lower of cost or market, using the average
cost method.

Property. Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost unless otherwise noted. Depreciation is provided by
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets ranging from five to fifty
years. The cost of additions to property, plant and equipment include contractual work, direct labor,
materials and allocable overhead. Costs of repairs and maintenance that do not improve or extend the
assets lives are charged to expense as incurred.

Restricted Assets

The Department’s bond agreements restrict certain assets for the payment IV
improvements, and repairs and maintenance.

Compensated Absences

The Department policies permit most employees to accumulate vacation and sick leave benefits that
may be realized as paid time off, or in limited circumstances, as a cash payment. The Department has
accrued a liability for vacation and sick leave pay, which has been earned but not taken by employees.

Transfers to General Fund
The Department transfers funds to the General Fund of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas based
on amounts directed and authorized by the City Council in the annual budget. These transfers are

accounted for as operating transfers. The amounts of these transfers were $12,000,000 for each of the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Description of Funds

The Department complies with all state and local laws and regulations as well as the provisions of

certain contracts requiring the use of separate funds. The required funds used by the Department
include the following:

Operation and Maintenance Fund
The Operating and Maintenance Fund is used to pay the reasonable and necessary monthly expenses

of operation, and repair and maintenance of the electric system. The fund is maintained by required
monthly transfers from the Revenue Fund.
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Description of Funds (continued)

Revenue Bond Fund

On the next to last business day of each month, there shall be paid to this fund a sum equal to one-sixth
of the next installment of interest, one-twelfth of the next installment of principal, and the estimated
fees for the trustee for the current month until such time as there is accumulated in the fund an amount
equal to the maximum annual debt service on all bonds outstanding.

Surplus Fund
Any surplus in the Revenue Fund after making all disbursements and making all required deposits

described above including the correction of any deficiencies may be used for any lawful municipal
purpose including early redemption of outstanding bonds or for the construction of extensions,
betterments, and improvements to the electric system.

Deposits, Investments and Investment Income

Investment return includes dividend, interest, and other investment income, realized and unrealized
gains and losses on investments carried at fair value, and realized gains and losses on other
investments. Investment return is included in unrestricted net assets.

Interest rate risk — The Department has no formal policy to limit its exposure to fair value losses due
to rising interest rates.

Credit risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not
fulfill its obligations. Provisions of debt agreements require the investments by the Department be
rated no less than Aa by Moody’s Investors Service and AA by Standard and Poor’s Investor
Service. There were no such investments at December 31, 2014 or 2013.

Custodial credit risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a
failure of the counterparty, the Department will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. There were no such investments at
December 31, 2014 or 2013.

Concentration of credit risk — The Department places no limit on the amount that may be invested in
any one issuer. The Department had amounts deposited in common trust and money market funds
totaling $5,612,626 and $6,429,122 which are included in cash and restricted cash at December 3 1,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Total investment return for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 is comprised of the
following;:

2014 2013

Interest and investment income $ 71,729 89,108
Net unrealized gains (losses) reported at fair value

$ 71,729 89,108
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2014:

2013 Additions Transfers Disposals 2014
Land $ 2,032,960 - - - 2,032,960
Plant and equipment 232,525,363 701,324 8,665,196 (1,177,032) 240,714,851
Construction in process 13,282,386 13,172,484 (8,665,196) - 17,789,674
247,840,709 13,873,808 - (1,177,032) 260,537,485

Less accumulated
depreciation (121,847,168) (7,368,707) - 699,485  (128,516,390)
$125,993,541 6,505,101 (477,547) 132,021,095

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2013:

2012 Additions Transfers Disposals 2013

Land $ 2,032,960 - - - 2,032,960
Plant and equipment 226,201,674 533,329 8,716,846 (2,926,486) 232,525,363
Construction in process 10,266,881 11,732,351 (8,716,846) - 13,282,386
238,501,515 12,265,680 - (2,926,486) 247,840,709

Less accumulated

depreciation (116,814,840)  (6,716,814) - 1,684,486  (121,847,168)

$121,686,675 5,548,866 - (1,242,000) 125,993,541

The Department allocates a portion of total depreciation expense across to various operating expense

accounts. The amount of depreciation expense that was allocated as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
was $438,634 and $378,625, respectively.

Long-Term Debt

The City of North Little Rock Electric Department issued $158,400,000 bonds on June 1, 1992 for
capital improvements. The interest rate on the Series 1992 revenue bonds ranged from 6.1% to 6.5%.
Annual sinking fund payments are made sufficient to redeem principal plus interest at rates ranging
from 3.70% to 6.50% were required. These bonds were part of the advance bond refunding.

On May 1, 2011, the Department issued $16,000,000 revenue bonds. The interest rate on the Series
2011 Revenue bonds is 5.1%. Annual sinking fund payments sufficient to redeem principal plus
interest at rates ranging from 2.3% to 5.1% are required; redeemable at the City of North Little Rock,

Arkansas’ option, as a whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount plus accrued interest at any
date on 45 days’ notice.
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Long-Term Debt (continued)

On June 1, 2012, the Department issued bonds totaling $55,780,000. The interest rates on the Series
2012A, 2012B and 2012C Revenue bonds range between 3.0% and 5.0%. Annual sinking fund
payments sufficient to redeem principal plus interest at rates ranging from 2.6% to 5.0% are required;
redeemable at the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas’ option, as a whole or in part, at 100% of the
principal amount plus accrued interest at any date on 30 days’ notice. The 2012A and 2012B bonds
were issued for the refunding of the 1992, 1997 and 2009 Series bonds and to provide $7,000,000 for
capital improvements. The 2012C bonds were issued to finance working capital of $10,185,000 for the
Department.

As a result of this refunding, $3,313,567 of deferred bond issuance costs was recognized and will be
amortized over the remaining life of the old bonds. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, $626,839 and

$1,970,203, respectively, remained deferred bond costs and is reported as a deferred outflow of
resources.

The following is a summary of the bonds payable activity for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively:

2013 Additions Retirements 2014
Bonds payable $ 68,845,000 - (3,055,000) 65,790,000

2012 Additions Retirements 2013
Bonds payable $ 71,780,000 - (2,935,000) 68,845,000

Aggregate payments of the bonds outstanding are as follows for the years ending December 31:

Series 2011 Series 2012 Total
Principal:
2015 685,000 4,990,000 5,675,000
2016 705,000 5,095,000 5,800,000
2017 725,000 5,205,000 5,930,000
2018 745,000 5,340,000 6,085,000
2019 775,000 5,485,000 6,260,000
2020-2024 4,355,000 23,675,000 28,030,000
2025-2029 5,435,000 - 5,435,000
2030-2034 2,575,000 2,575,000

$ 16,000,000 49,790,000 65,790,000






14
City of North Little Rock Electric Department
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2014 and 2013

S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Interest:

2015 668,024 1,532,999 2,201,023
2016 650,893 1,432,951 2,083,844
2017 690,765 1,317,749 2,008,514
2018 607,598 1,185,908 1,793,506
2018 581,356 1,038,915 1,620,271
2019-2023 2,416,161 2,317,687 4,733,848
2024-2028 1,335,002 260,274 1,595,276
2029-2033 132,355 - 132,355

$§ 7,082,154 9,086,483 16,168,637

The City of North Little Rock, Arkansas will maintain rates sufficient to produce net revenues equal to
at least 125% of the annual debt service. Net revenues are defined as all revenues derived from
operations of the electric system, including profits from all funds maintained under bond indenture
except the project fund, less extraordinary income items and after reduction for normal operating
expenses (exclusive of depreciation and noncash items and interest expense). For the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Department was in compliance with this covenant.

All revenues derived from the operation of the Department shall be deposited in the Revenue Bond
Fund. Revenues deposited shall be expended into the following funds in the following order of

priorities: Operation and Maintenance Fund, Revenue Bond Fund and Surplus Fund.

6. Non-uniformed Emplovees Retirement Plan

All full-time employees of the Department are participants of “The Retirement System of the City of
North Little Rock” (Non-uniformed Plan) defined benefit plan. The provisions of the plan call for
employee contributions of 4% of gross earnings to be paid through payroll withholdings. Each month,
the Department contributes 6% of each employee’s monthly compensation. Employer contributions
reflected in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $309,917
and $310,035, respectively, and was included in operating expenses. Employee contributions to the
plan were $206,611 and $206,691 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

For more information regarding funding status and composition of the pension benefit obligation, see
the 2014 City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

7. Related Party Transactions

The Utilities Accounting Department of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, under the direction of
the Department of Finance of the City, performs customer billing, collection services and accounts
receivable recordkeeping for the Department. The Utilities Accounting Department charges the
Department for this service based on the number of bills rendered. Charges for services totaled
approximately $2,300,000 each year for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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Related Party Transactions (continued)

Service deposits for Department customers are collected and maintained by the Utilities Accounting
Department. Interest earnings on deposit funds invested are recorded by the Department and reflected
in these financial statements.

Charges by the Department to the North Little Rock Street Department for the electricity usage
amounted to approximately $120,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. Amounts
billed by the Department for service to the Street Department are determined by the City Council.

Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Department is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may
or do result in litigation. The Department evaluates such allegations by conducting investigations to
determine the validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice of legal counsel, management
records an estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any. Based on management’s
evaluation, no amounts were accrued for expected losses as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. Events
could occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materially in the near term.

Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan

Department employees participate in another post-employment benefit plan (the “OPEB Plan™)
sponsored by the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas. GASB Statement 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (“GASB 45”). GASB 45
requires that employers providing post-employment benefits other than pensions record and disclose
annual other post-employment benefit (“OPEB™) cost and a net OPEB obligation in their financial
statements and disclose other information about their OPEB plans, including the unfunded actuarial
liability (“UAAL”).

The OPEB Plan allows employees to continue health insurance coverage beyond retirement. Although
retirees are required to pay 100% of the group premium for continued coverage, the higher cost of
covering retirees results in a subsidy to those retirees, which is reflected in the recorded OPEB cost.

Based on an actuarial valuation performed as of January 1, 2015, the Department recorded OPEB cost
of $38,343 for 2014; $7,378 for 2013; and $34,568 for 2012. The net OPEB obligation was $230,914,
$192,571 and $185,193 as of December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and 2012, respectively. The
Department’s share of the UAAL, which is not recorded in the financial statements, was $253,999 as
of the actuarial date of January 1, 2015; $417,499 as of the actuarial date January 1, 2013; and
$400,000 as of the actuarial date of January 1, 2012. The UAAL will be included in annual OPEB cost
over an amortization period of 30 years. The OPEB obligation and UAAL were computed using a
discount rate of 5.5% and healthcare cost inflation rate of 5%. Additional OPEB Plan disclosures,
including required supplementary information, required by GASB 45 may be found in the 2014
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan (continued)

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the ARC of the employer are subject

to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future.

Commitments

In 2007, the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas entered into a power purchase agreement with the
Missouri Joint Municipal Electric Utility Commission (“MJMEUC”). Under the agreement, the
Department is committed to acquire approximately 60 megawatts of generating capacity from the
Plum Point Energy Stations, which was constructed near Osceloa, Arkansas and began power
generation in 2010. The agreement runs through December 31, 2050, but may end prior to that date if
the plant is retired, if certain termination provisions apply or if otherwise agreed to by the parties.
Under the agreement, the Department will pay its proportionate share of the fixed and variable costs of

operating the plant and its share of MIMEUC’s administrative and other costs associated with the
contract.

In 2010, the Department entered into a fixed rate wholesale purchase power contract with NRG Power
Marketing, LLC for $53.96 per megawatt hour for the period April 1, 2010 through December 31,
2013. Effective October 17, 2013, the Department entered into a new fixed rate wholesale purchase
power contract with NRG Power Marketing, LLC for the period of January 1, 2014 to December 31,
2016 for $41.86 per megawatt hour.

The City of North Little Rock, Arkansas has an agreement with Entergy whereby Entergy has
interconnected its transmission facilities with the City’s facilities to transmit the hydroelectric power
and energy generated at Murray Hydroelectric Plant (“Plant”) to the electric system. The agreement
was effective when the Plant became operational in November 1988. The term of the agreement
continues as long as the City is authorized to operate the Plant, unless terminated earlier by either party
on not less than 60 months advance written notice. Rates are determined based upon agreed-upon
formulas, with billings to be made on a monthly basis.

During 2012, the City of North Little Rock established an adjustable Energy Cost Recovery Rider
(“ECR”) as a component of its electric rate structure. The ECR is designed to generate increases or
decreases in billings to customers depending on increases or decreases in the cost purchasing and
providing power to its customers.

During 2013, the City entered into an energy-only contract in order to capitalize on the cost-effective
delivery of power from the Midcontinent Independent System Operator (“MISO”) market. Under the
contract, the City will begin managing the output of its generation resources in the market by selling
excess energy into the market at the current market price. When those resources produce insufficient
energy, the City will purchase replacement energy from the market at the current market price.





17
City of North Little Rock Electric Department
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

11. Debt Refunding

12.

13.

On June 1, 2012, the City of North Little Rock Electric Department issued $55,780,000 in revenue
refunding bonds with interest rates ranging between 3.0% and 5.0%. The Department issued the bonds
to refund $38,595,000 of the outstanding Series 1992, 1997, and 2009 bonds and to provide
$10,185,000 in working capital and $7,000,000 for capital improvements.

The Department issued the 2012A bonds to advance refund $39,500,000 of the outstanding Series
1992 Bonds with a 6.5% interest rate. The City used the net proceeds along with other resources to
purchase U.S. government securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust to provide
for all future debt service on the refunded portion of the Series 1992 bonds. As a result, that portion of
the Series 1992 bonds is considered defeased, and the Department has removed the liability from its
accounts. The outstanding principal of the defeased bonds is $11,611,990 at December 3 1,2014.

The advance refunding reduced debt service payments over the next 12 years by $555,504. The result
was an economic gain (difference between the present values of debt service payments on the old and
new debt) of $771,641 in the year ended December 31, 2012.

Grant Revenue

In 2013 the Department received a grant from the Department of the Army to upgrade an Electric
Substation for $9,712,928. The Department received and spent $6,291,950 in grants for the year
ending December 31, 2014 and $239,094 for the year ending December 31, 2013. As of December 31,
2014 the Department had not drawn $3,181,884.

New Accounﬁng Standard

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An Amendment of
GASB Statement No. 27, is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014 and requires the
liability of employers and nonemployer contributing entities to employees for defined benefit pensions
(net pension liability) to be measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit payments
to be provided through the pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is attributed to
those employees’ past periods of service (total pension liability), less the amount of the pension plan’s
fiduciary net position. The effect of this new standard has not yet been determined as of December 3 1,
2014.





City of North Little Rock Electric Department

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014
(See independent auditor's report)

Original
and Final Actual Over
Budget Actual (Under) Budget
Operating Revenues
Sale of electricity, net of uncollectible accounts 91,500,000 93,824,469 2,324,469
Operating Expenses
Purchased electricity 48,496,000 47,542,694 (953,300)
Depreciation 6,837,300 6,930,073 92,773
Distribution system maintenance 2,791,000 2,841,784 50,784
Other distribution expenses 2,550,000 2,679,433 129,433
Customer records and collection expense 2,300,000 2,634,015 334,015
General and administrative 1,507,300 1,558,355 51,055
Franchise tax 1,070,000 1,153,576 83,576
Operating expetises 668,100 598,554 330,454
Generation plant maintenance 515,000 880,854 365,854
General plant maintenance 424,500 441,038 16,538
Other generation plant expenses 166,000 414,334 248,334
Conservation 452,000 413,873 (38,127)
Property and liability insurance 420,000 363,451 (56,549)
Regulatory fees 245,000 305,613 60,613
Total Operating Expenses 68,442,200 69,157,647 715,447
Operating Income 23,057,800 24,666,822 1,609,022
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest and investment income 60,000 77,729 17,729
Interest expense (3,591,842) (3,591,842) -
Other income 10,950,000 7,583,647 (3,366,353)
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 7,418,158 4,069,534 (3,348,624)
Income before transfers out 30,475,958 28,736,356 (1,739,602)
Transfers out 12,000,000 12,000,000 -
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 18,475,958 16,736,356 (1,739,602)
Net position - beginning of period 97,333,610 97,333,610 -
Net Position - End of Period $ 115,809,568 114,069,966 (1,739,602)







@ L Em@ Member of

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants BEF North America

May 28, 2015

To the City Council
City of North Little Rock, Arkansas Electric Department

We have audited the financial statements of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas Electric Department (the
“Department”) for the year ended December 31, 2014. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you

dated January 24, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Department are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We noted
no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative

guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estimate affecting the Department’s financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on the cost of the assets less any salvage
value over the estimated useful lives ranging from three to fifty years. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop the these accounting estimates, described above, in
determining that they were reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of

audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each
opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

611 Main Street . North Little Rock . AR . 72114 . 501.374.2910 Fax 501.374.8425 . www.egpcpas.com





Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated May 28, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant

to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these

discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention.

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of the City of North Little

Rock Arkansas Electric Department and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

[SCH BV

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants






HARDIN & GRACE

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
500 MAIN STREET, SUITE A
NORTH LITTLE RAQCK, AR 72114-5330
TELEPHONE: {(5a1) 378-7900
FACSIMILE: {(501) 376-6337

MAILING ADDRESS!

P.O. BOX 5851
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72119

G. RoOBERT HARDIN
EMAIL! BHARDIN@HANDINGHRACE.COM
PHONE EXTENSION: 11

June 4, 2015

Arkansas Democrat Gazette

ATTN: Legal Notices

Via E-mail: legalads@arkanasonline.com
Attention: Pam

RE: Notice of Hearing Regarding Amended Petition to Form Northshore Municipal Multi-Purpose
Improvement District

Dear Pam:

Enclosed herewith please find Notice of Hearing which we request be published in the Arkansas
Demaocrat Gazette once a week for two (2) weeks, with the first such publication as early as possible, but
not later than Sunday, June 7, 2015, and with the second publication on the 7th day thereafter, no later

than Sunday, June 14, 2015,

Please provide me with a certificate of publication and your invoice for publishing same. Please confirm
your receipt of this request. Thank you,

Sincerely,

HARDIN & GRA?, P.A.

TH A

G. Robert Hé(d o
GRH/msb

Enclosure

cc: Eugene M. Pfeifer, lll
Diane Whitbey





NOTICE OF HEARING

All owners of real property within the following described territory:

PART OF THE E1/2 OF SECTION 13, T-2-N, R-13-W, PULASKI COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NWl/4 SE1/4, SAID SECTION 13; THENCE
S02°35'31"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1l/4 SE1/4, 341.84 FT.;
THENCE N87°24'28"W, 430.00 FT.; THENCE N89°10'51"W, 243.24 FT.;
THENCE N68°10'27"W, 222.20 FT.; THENCE NO7°50'03"E, 340.97 FT.;
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A 1040.00 FT. RADIUS CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N75°10'l12"w, 253.34 FT.;
THENCE N68°10'27"W, 232.29 FT. TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE
SW1/4 NE1/4 OF SATID SECTION 13; THENCE N01°59'19"E ALONG SATD WEST
LINE, 510.03 FT.; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND

DISTANCES: N44°29'20"E, 202.36 FT.; N60°20'20"E, 83.77 FT.;
N67°23'19"E, 150.08 FT.; S88°36'36"E, 103.00 FT.; S80°56'42"E,
64.56 FT.; S73°27'45"E, 77.92 FT.; S42°44'45"E, 79.99 FT.;

S56°07'30"E, 117.63 FT.; S41°48'41"E, 101.78 FT.; S52°33'04"E,
108.81 FT.;S56°15'29"E, 65.96 FT.; S34°20'47"E, 80.72 FT.;
S24°53'46"E, 66.10 FT.; S31°30'21"E, 28.94 FT.; S53°58'30"E, 56.75
FT.; S57°19'47"E, 90.33 FT.; S59°23'25"E, 80.24 FT. AND
$51°48'25"E, 74.73 FT. TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SW1/4
NE1/4; THENCE S00°29'15"W ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 348.11 FT. TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTIANING 28.128 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

AND

PART OF THE N1/2 OF SECTION 13, T-2-N, R-13-W, PULASKI COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 NW1l/4, SAID SECTION 13; THENCE
S01°46'04"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SE1/4 NW1l/4, SAID SECTION
13, 491.94 FT.; THENCE  §71°10'47"W, 472.73  FT.; THENCE
N49°59'33"W, 522.57 FT.; THENCE N83°58'30"W, 477.39 FT.; THENCE
N84°54'56"W, 235.27 FT. TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 100; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING: (1) N52°00'52"E, 129.11
FT.; (2) N50°28'54"E, 158.65 FT.; (3) N45°54'28"E, 405.22 FT.; (4)
N52°13'15"E, 593.11 FT. AND (5) N39°49'19"E, 90.59 FT. TO A POINT
ON THE CENTER OF WHITE OAK BAYOU; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE CENTER
OF WHITE OAK BAYOU THE FOLLOWING: (1) EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A
100.00 FT. RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF S874°24'45"E, 150.52 FT.; (2) N56°46'10"E, 154.17 FT.; (3)
$88°33'33"E, 284.19 FT.; (4) S52°43'06"E, 149.04 FT. ; (5)

{ )

S38°36'13"E, 228.84 FT.; (6) S74°02'25"E, 92.79 FT. (7
887°31'32"E, 139.80 FT.; (8) S66°04'52"E, 123.62 FT.; (9)
N86°58'00"E, 209.95 FT.; (10) S72°54'33"E, 147.43 FT.; (11)
S33°08'28"E, 274.42 FT.; (12) S23°17'25"E, 66.89 FT. AND (13)

S11°12'06"W, 68.52 FT. TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NW1/4
NE1/4, SAID SECTION 13; THENCE N87°40'21"W ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE,
1145.97 FT. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 38.893 ACRES
MORE OR LESS.

AND

PART OF THE SE1/4 NW 1/4, SECTION 13, T-2-N, R-13-W, PULASKI COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Page -1-





BEGINNING AT A POINT 456 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SE1/4 NW 1/4 SAID SECTION 13, THENCE S00°40'15'W, 600 FEET
MORE OR LESS TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF YOUNG
ROAD: THENCE N77°41'W ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 177.8
FEET; THENCE N69°12'W ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 157.95
FEET; THENCE N20°02'E, 185.00 FEET; THENCE N38°13"36"E, 380.23
FEET; THENCE N55°00'E, 25.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 2.56 ACRES MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO A 30 FEET INGRESS-
EGRESS EASEMENT OVER THE WESTERLY SIDE OF ABOVE DESCRIBED
PROPERTY.

AND

A TRACT OF LAND IN THE SW1/4 NE 1/4, SECTION 13, T-2-N, R-13-W.
PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SWl/4 NE1/4
SECTION 13, T-2-N, R-13-W; THENCE S01°46'W, 950.22 FEET; THENCE
N52°12'W, 74.72 FEET; THENCE N59°48'wW, 80.25 FEET, THENCE
N57°44'W, 90.32 FEET; THENCE N54°23'W 56.75 FEET; THENCE
N31°55'W, 28.95 FEET; THENCE N25°18' W, 66.10 FEET; THENCE
N34°45'W, 80.71 FEET; THENCE ©N56°40'W, 65.97 FEET; THENCE
52°57'W,108.81 FEET; THENCE N42°13'W,101.78 FEET; THENCE
N56°32'W, 117.63 FEET; THENCE N43°09"W, 79.99 FEET; THENCE
N73°52'W, 77.92 FEET; THENCE N81°21'W, 64.56 FEET; THENCE
N89°01'W,103.00 FEET; THENCE S66°59'W, 150.07 FEET, THENCE
S59°56°W. 83.78 FEET; THENCE S44°05"wW, 202.05 FEET; THENCE
N01°35'E, 588.79 FEET; THENCE S88°02'E, 1310.29 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 16.29 ACRES MORE OR LESS,

in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, are hereby notified that an amended petition
has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas purporting
to be signed by a majority in value of the owners of real property within the territory,
which petition prays that a local improvement district (the “Proposed District”) be
formed embracing territory for the purposes of constructing the Proposed
Improvements (as herein described), including, but not limited to, purchasing,
accepting as a gift, constructing, opening, grading, or otherwise improving the
designated streets, either within the boundaries of the Proposed District, or beyond the
boundaries and beyond the limits of the city of North Little Rock if the property in the
Proposed District will be benefitted thereby, including the acquisition of rights-of-way
by purchase or the exercise of the power of eminent domain as provided in A.C.A. § 14-
91-104 and the payment of damages for the taking or injuring of property resulting
from the making of any such Proposed Improvements, as provided by law, or to pay for
any local improvement of a public nature theretofore made, by which the property
within the Proposed District has benefitted; for the purpose of paying the principal of
and interest on any bonds at any time authorized and issued by any such Proposed
District pursuant to and in the manner and for the purposes specified herein; all for the
purpose of the construction of the roadway for Northshore Lane from and connecting
Crystal Hill Road to the southern most boundary of the Proposed District to connect to
the existing portion of Northshore Lane as shown on the alternative drawings affixed to
the amended petition (the "Proposed Improvements"), said Proposed Improvements
constituting either approximately 3,200 linear feet or approximately 3,700 linear feet of
newly constructed roadway, as the case may be, and traffic signal, and that the cost
thereof be assessed and charged upon the real property above described. All owners of
real property within the territory are advised that said amended petition will be heard at
the meeting of the City Council to be held at the hour of 6:00 o’clock, p. m. on the 22"d
day of June, 2015, and that at the meeting the North Little Rock City Council will

Page -2-





determine whether those signing the amended petition constitute a majority in value of
such owners of real property; and at the meeting all owners of real property within said
territory who desire will be heard upon the question.

\\ Diane Whitbey
Diane Whitbey, North Little Rock City Clerk
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE NORTHSHORE LANE
MULTI-PURPOSE MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NO. 36 OF THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS;
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, a petition, purporting to be signed by the owners of more than a
majority in assessed value of the real property described therein, was filed with the City
Clerk of North Little Rock, Arkansas and was scheduled for public hearing on April 13,
2015 but delayed until requested by a petitioner; and

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2015, an amended petition was filed with the City
Clerk of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, purporting to be signed by the owners
of more than a majority in value of assessed value of the real property described within
the petition ("Property"), praying that a municipal improvement district be established
for the purposes set forth herein, said amended petition being attached hereto as
"Exhibit A"; and

WHEREAS, after due notice by the petitioner as required by law, the City
Council of City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (the "City Council") has heard all
parties desired to be heard.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That owners of more than a majority in value of assessed value of
the real property described in the Petition signed the Petition, and there is hereby
established a municipal improvement district (the "District") within the Property, for the
purposes of constructing the Proposed Improvements (as hereinafter described)
including, but not limited to, purchasing, accepting as a gift, constructing, opening,
grading, or otherwise improving streets, either within the boundaries of the District, or
beyond the boundaries and beyond the limits of the city of North Little Rock if the
property in the District will be benefitted thereby, including the acquisition of rights-of-
way by purchase or the exercise of the power of eminent domain as provided in A.C.A.
§ 14-91-104 and the payment of damages for the taking or injuring of property resulting
from the making of any such improvement, as provided by law, or to pay for any local
improvement of a public nature theretofore made, by which the property within the
District has benefitted; for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on any
bonds at any time authorized and issued by any such District pursuant to and in the
manner and for the purposes specified herein; for the purpose of constructing the
roadway as shown on the drawing affixed to and described in the petition; and doing all
things now or hereafter permitted under applicable law to be done and performed by
Municipal Improvement Districts in conjuction with the construction of said roadway,
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either within or without the boundaries of the District if the property of the District will
be benefitted thereby.

SECTION 2: The district shall be known as Northshore Lane Multi-Purpose
Municipal Improvement District No. 36 of North Little Rock, Arkansas. Eugene M.
Pfeifer, III, Matt Chandler, whose names appear in the petition, and other such
individuals as selected by the North Little Rock City Council, each of whom owns
property within the proposed District or is an officer, director, stockholder, trustee,
employee or other designated representative of a corporation, partnership, trust or other
legal entity which owns real property within the proposed District, are named
Commissioners who shall constitute the Board of the District.

SECTION 3: Any ordinances or parts of ordinances that are in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed to the extent they conflict with this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be
severable, and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: It has been found, and it is hereby declared, by the City Council
that the improvements to Northshore Lane present an imminent threat to sales tax
revenues, property tax revenues, and the fair and reasonable use of area property such
that the provisions of this Ordinance are immediately necessary for infrastructure
needed within the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas; THEREFORE, an emergency is
hereby declared to exist, and this Ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the
public peace, health and safety, shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and
approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

ATTEST:
L /,?
. Smith AL Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

FIL » A M PM
5) B, Coct

C. Jason Carter, City Attorney O Lo

DATE f G-15

PREPARED BY HARDEN & GRACE, P.A./GRH
AND FORMATTED BY OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North thﬂeﬁochms
RECEIVED BL 7 “9‘6
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 4604 JFK BOULEVARD IN THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS FROM C-2 TO C-3
CLASSIFICATION BY AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 7697 OF
THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS;
ADOPTING AN AMENDED LAND USE PLAN FOR THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, application was duly made by Mr. John Pownall, 2810 Lookout Road,
North Little Rock, AR 72116, seeking a reclassification of the herein described land, which
application was duly considered and approved (9 affirmative votes) by the North Little
Rock Planning Commission at a regularly scheduled meeting thereof held on June 9, 2015;
and

WHEREAS, the City adopted the North Little Rock Land Use Plan with amended
land use maps in December 2002 (Ordinance No. 7507); and

WHEREAS, a revised Land Use Plan for the property herein described and being
located at 4604 JFK Boulevard in North Little Rock, Arkansas, from Single Family to
Community Shopping, was approved (9 affirmative votes) by the North Little Rock
Planning Commission at a regularly scheduled meeting thereof held on June 9, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 7697 of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
is hereby amended by changing the classification of certain lands from C-2 to C-3
classification to recognize an existing commercial center on said property located at 4604
JFK Boulevard in North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas, and more particularly
described as follows:

Block 1A, Valley Commercial Development in the City of North Little
Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas. (See Exhibit “A” attached hereto.)

SECTION 2: That the Land Use Plan for the subject property described in Section 1
above is hereby amended as reflected on the map attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and
incorporated by reference.

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be

severable, and if any section, phrase or provisions shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.
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SECTION S: It is hereby found and determined that the City benefits from growth
within its boundaries, that the rezoning of the above-described land as provided for herein
to allow community shopping will not be detrimental to or interfere with other occupants in
the area and is immediately necessary in order to insure the proper and orderly growth of
this land and of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, and being necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public health, safety and welfare; THEREFORE, an
emergency is hereby declared to exist and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

Both e
Alderman Beth White by b . Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C. J4son Carter, City Attorney &y D

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

DATE @ /Cﬂ/

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Ar

U S oo~
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EXHIBIT
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A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO EXECUTE AN EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE
COMPANY, L.P. TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A
GASOLINE PIPELINE UNDER A PORTION OF TEXOMA
AVENUE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. (hereinafter “Magellan™) desires to
install a 12” pipeline that will transport refined petroleum products under land in the area of
Texoma Avenue in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, Magellan’s pipeline will cross under portions of Texoma Avenue,
property owned by the City, and specifically under a portion of Texoma Avenue, property
owned by and situated in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to grant Magellan an easement to locate the
gas pipeline through the City’s Property as described in the proposed Grant of Easement
and Right Of Way attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, Magellan has offered to pay a fair market value of $4,860.00 for the
permanent easement and right of way, and it is in the best interests of the City and its
residents to accept the offer (see Exhibit “B” attached hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a
Grant of Easement and Right Of Way (substantially similar to Exhibit “A” attached hereto),
and accept the sum of $4,860.00, to allow Magellan to build its gas pipeline under a portion
of Texoma Avenue, said easement being more particularly described as follows:

The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip of land ten feet (10°) in
width commencing on the southerly side of the right of way of Texoma Avenue and
extending in a northernly direction N 01° 34° 54” W for a distance of fifty-four feet
(54°), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said Texoma Avenue. (See
engineering descriptive drawing and photograph attached hereto, respectively, as
Exhibits “C” and “D”.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith
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SPONSOR: ATTEST:

ot -kt

Mayor4oe A. Smith ‘y A Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C. G Ll

C. Jasor/Carter, City Attorney 6y H.MA

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

Vo

FILED [[/0S AM. PM.
}_ i
By A

DATE b=lb-]5

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North Lgﬁ Rock, Arkansas
RECEIVED B
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EXHIBIT

o !.,

Prepared By:

R. Steven Horn
Attorney At Law

P. O. Box 22186
Tulsa, OK 74121-2186
(918) 574-7939

GRANT OF EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED SIXTY AND 00/100°’s DOLLARS ($4.860.00) TO US IN HAND PAID, RECEIPT
OF WHICH IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR, THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, WHOSE ADDRESS IS 300 MAIN STREET, NORTH
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72114, DOES HEREBY GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL AND
CONVEY TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P, A DELAWARE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, ITS SUCCESSORS, OR ASSIGNS ("GRANTEE"), TO HAVE AND TO
HOLD, A PERPETUAL EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY TO LAY, MAINTAIN, ALTER,
REPAIR, OPERATE, REPLACE, CHANGE THE SIZE OF AND REMOVE PIPE, PIPELINES
AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS DEEMED NECESSARY BY GRANTEE FOR
THE TRANSPORTATION OF OIL OR GAS, OR PRODUCTS OF OIL OR GAS WITHIN SAID
EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY, ON, OVER AND THROUGH CERTAIN LANDS
SITUATED IN COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION — The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip
of land ten feet (10”) in width commencing on the southerly side of the right of way of
Texoma Avenue and extending in a northernly direction N 01° 34’ 54” W for a distance of
fifty-four feet (54”), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said Texoma Avenue.






MORE PARTICULARLY SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED “EXHIBIT A”

NO STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT ON THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY OR
OTHERWISE INTERFERE WITH THE RIGHTS PROVIDED GRANTEE HEREIN

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE SAME, AS NECESSARY ACROSS OTHER
LANDS OF GRANTOR. GRANTOR, AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS
COVENANT, WARRANT AND REPRESENT THAT GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
TO FULLY USE AND ENJOY THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY GRANTED HEREIN.

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL (A) TOUCH, CONCERN,
ENCUMBER AND RUN WITH THE LANDS DESCRIBED ABOVE, (B) BIND GRANTOR
AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF GRANTOR, AND (C) BE
ENFORCEABLE BY GRANTEE, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS,
THIS DAY OF , 2015.
Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. The City of North Little Rock
By
Printed Name: Joe A. Smith, Mayor
Its:
By:

Diane Whitby, City Clerk





ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED JOE A. SMITH AND DIANE
WHITBEY TO ME PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY
AUTHORIZED IN THEIR RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND
DELIVERED SAID FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCH NOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID PULASKI
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF TULSA

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED STEVE HORN TO ME
PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THEIR
RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND DELIVERED SAID
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND PURPOSES
THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCHNOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID TULSA
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






m HatCh Mott Hatch Mott MacDonald
‘sadsm MacDonald

2796 South 2nd, Suite E
Cabot, Arkansas 72023

www.hatchmott . com

June 12, 2015

City of North Little Rock

300 Main St.

North Little Rock, AR 72114
Attn: Mike Smith, City Engineer

RE: City of North Little Rock Easements
6601-PU-72-MR - Texoma Ave. - $4,860.00 (54" X 10” wide X $9.00 sq. ft)
6601-PU-75-MR — Texoma Ave. - $6,750.00 (75° X 10° wide X $9.00 sq. tt)
6601-PU-77-MR- Lynch Dr. - $7,830.00 (87° X 10’ wide X $9.00 sq. ft)

Dear Mr. Smith:

As has been instructed by the office of the City Engineer, we are submitting this letter to the City
of North Little Rock to initiate the process for review and approval of the Right-of-Way /
Easements for the three (3) roads that will be crossed by Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.’s
(“Magellan’) twelve inch (12") pipeline.

In this respect, please find enclosed the following:

Three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Way Agreements

The checks for the three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Away Agreements

The road permit drawings for the three (3) roads to be crossed in the City of North Little Rock.

Should you have any questions or concerns about the enclosed road crossing permit applications
or have further questions, please contact me at (479) 970-8590.
ROW/Permil Agent

479-970-8590

Representing Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

Sincerely,

Kyle Hodth
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PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

STATE PROJECT NO.

PIPE DATA SHEET
FOR PROPOSED INSTALLATIONS

HIGHWAY NO. Pulaski County

OWNER OF PROPOSED FACILITY

PERMIT NO.

CONTROL SECTION

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

DATA CARRIER PIPE il |
(if used)
Contents to be handled Refined Petroleum N/A
Products
Pipe Waterial Carbon Steel N/A
Specification & Grade of Pipe API-5L-X60 N/A
Outside Diameter (inches) 12.750" N/A
Wall thickness (inches) 0.344" N/A
Yield Strength (PSl) 60,000 N/A
Maximum Operating Pressure (PSIG) 1440 PSIG N/A
Design Factor (for Liquid Line 0.72 N/A
Type of Joint (w elded, mechanical joint, etc.) Welded N/A |
Method of Installation (Dry Bore & Jack, open cut) Dry Bore N/A |
Location (crossing or parallel) Crossing N/A
Iin. Depth beneath roadw ay surface 5'Q0" Minimum N/A
Min Depth beneath ditches or drainage structures 4'0" Minimum N/A
o 13-20 mils FBE
Coating Material wi32 mils ARO N/A
Cathodic Protection Yes N/A
This proposed installation is in compliance with Department Standards.
|
DISTRICT PERMIT SPECIALIST
SHEET 2 OF 2

DRAFTING DEPARTMENT

MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P.

CHECKED: ALA ONE_WILLIAMS CENTER, TULSA, OK 74172
APPROVED: PROPOSED 12" PIPELINE CROSSING UNDER
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TEXOMA AVENUE

. PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS
CHECKED: SCALE: AS NOTED | DRawN BY: UNC DRAWING NO. REVISION|
APPROVED: DATE: 06/01/15 | PLoT DATE: 06/09/15 6601—-PU-72—MR
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R-15-85
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO EXECUTE AN EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE
COMPANY, L.P. TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A
GASOLINE PIPELINE UNDER A PORTION OF TEXOMA
AVENUE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. (hereinafter “Magellan™) desires to
install a 12” pipeline that will transport refined petroleum products under land in the area of
Texoma Avenue in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, Magellan’s pipeline will cross under portions of Texoma Avenue,
property owned by the City, and specifically under a portion of Texoma Avenue, property
owned by and situated in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to grant Magellan an easement to locate the
gas pipeline through the City’s Property as described in the proposed Grant of Easement
and Right Of Way attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, Magellan has offered to pay a fair market value of $6,750.00 for the
permanent easement and right of way, and it is in the best interests of the City and its
residents to accept the offer (see Exhibit “B” attached hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a
Grant of Easement and Right Of Way (substantially similar to Exhibit “A” attached hereto),
and accept the sum of $6,750.00, to allow Magellan to build its gas pipeline under a portion
of Texoma Avenue, said easement being more particularly described as follows:

The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip of land ten feet (10°) in
width commencing on the southeasterly side of the right of way of Texoma Avenue
and extending in a southwesterly direction S 58° 34” 54” W for a distance of
seventy-five feet (75°), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said
Texoma Avenue. (See engineering descriptive drawing and photograph attached
hereto, respectively, as Exhibits “C” and “D”.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith
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SPONSOR: ATTEST:

Mayor %e A. gmith by Dt Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C.

C. Jason Carter, City Attorney & 0a

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED /05 AM. ___PM

By &u\j % ﬂ// &

DATE é / 6-19
Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

Northwck, Arkansas
RECEIVED ;W
'1 F Y

L/_./

Page 2 of 2





EXHIBIT

A

Prepared By:

R. Steven Horn
Attorney At Law

P. O. Box 22186
Tulsa, OK 74121-2186
(918) 574-7939

GRANT OF EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF SIX THOUSAND SEVEN
HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/100°s DOLLARS ($6,750.00) TO US IN HAND PAID, RECEIPT
OF WHICH IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR, THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, WHOSE ADDRESS IS 300 MAIN STREET. NORTH
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72114, DOES HEREBY GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL AND
CONVEY TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P, A DELAWARE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, ITS SUCCESSORS, OR ASSIGNS ("GRANTEE"), TO HAVE AND TO
HOLD, A PERPETUAL EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY TO LAY, MAINTAIN, ALTER,
REPAIR, OPERATE, REPLACE, CHANGE THE SIZE OF AND REMOVE PIPE, PIPELINES
AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS DEEMED NECESSARY BY GRANTEE FOR
THE TRANSPORTATION OF OIL OR GAS, OR PRODUCTS OF OIL OR GAS WITHIN SAID
EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY, ON, OVER AND THROUGH CERTAIN LANDS
SITUATED IN COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION — The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip
of land ten feet (107) in width commencing on the southeasterly side of the right of way of
Texoma Avenue and extending in a southwesterly direction S 58° 34’ 54” W for a distance
of seventy-five feet (75), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said Texoma
Avenue.






MORE PARTICULARLY SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED “EXHIBIT A”

NO STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT ON THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY OR
OTHERWISE INTERFERE WITH THE RIGHTS PROVIDED GRANTEE HEREIN

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE SAME, AS NECESSARY ACROSS OTHER
LANDS OF GRANTOR. GRANTOR, AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS
COVENANT, WARRANT AND REPRESENT THAT GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
TO FULLY USE AND ENJOY THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY GRANTED HEREIN.

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL (A) TOUCH, CONCERN,
ENCUMBER AND RUN WITH THE LANDS DESCRIBED ABOVE, (B) BIND GRANTOR
AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF GRANTOR, AND (C) BE
ENFORCEABLE BY GRANTEE, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS,

THIS DAY OF , 2015.
Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. The City of North Little Rock
By
Printed Name: Joe A. Smith, Mayor
Its:
By:

Diane Whitby, City Clerk





ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED JOE A. SMITH AND DIANE
WHITBEY TO ME PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY
AUTHORIZED IN THEIR RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND
DELIVERED SAID FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCH NOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID PULASKI
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF TULSA

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED STEVE HORN TO ME
PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THEIR
RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND DELIVERED SAID
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND PURPOSES
THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCHNOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID TULSA
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






y H atCh M Ott Hatch Mott MacDonald
addo MacDonald

2796 South 2nd, Suite E
Cabolt, Arkansas 72023

www.hatchmott.com

June 12, 2015

City of North Little Rock

300 Main St.

North Little Rock, AR 72114
Attn: Mike Smith, City Engineer

RE:  City of North Little Rock Easements
6601-PU-72-MR — Texoma Ave. - $4,860.00 (54° X 10° wide X $9.00 sq. ft)
6601-PU-75-MR — Texoma Ave. - $6,750.00 (75" X 10" wide X $9.00 sq. ft)
6601-PU-77-MR- Lynch Dr. - $7,830.00 (87° X 10" wide X $9.00 sq. ft)

Dear Mr. Smith:

As has been instructed by the office of the City Engineer, we are submitting this letter to the City
of North Little Rock to initiate the process for review and approval of the Right-of-Way /
Easements for the three (3) roads that will be crossed by Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.’s
(“Magellan”) twelve inch (127) pipeline.

In this respect, please find enclosed the following:

Three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Way Agreements

The checks for the three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Away Agreements

The road permit drawings for the three (3) roads to be crossed in the City of North Little Rock.

Should you have any questions or concerns about the enclosed road crossing permit applications
or have further questions, please contact me at (479) 970-8590.

el

Sincerely,

ROW/Peumil Agent
479-970-8590
Representing Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.
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PULASK!I COUNTY, ARKANSAS

STATE PROJECT NO.

PIPE DATA SHEET
FOR PROPOSED INSTALLATIONS

HIGHWAY NO.

Pulaski County

OWNER OF PROPOSED FACILITY

PERMIT NO.

CONTROL SECTION

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

DATA CARRIER PIPE e
(if used)
Contents to be handled Refined Petroleum N/A
Products
Fipe Material Carbon Steel N/A
Specification & Grade of Pipe API-5L-X60 N/A
Outside Diameter (inches) 12.750" N/A
Wall thickness (inches) 0.344" N/A
Yield Strength {PSI) 60,000 N/A
Maximum Operating Pressure (PSIG) 1440 PSIG N/A
Design Factor (for Liquid Line 0.72 N/A
Type of Joint {w elded, mechanical joint, etc.) Welded N/A
Method of nstallation {Dry Bore & Jack, open cut) Horizonta[l) ?;reaional N/A
1]
Location {crossing or parallel) Crossing N/A
in. Depth beneath roadw ay surface 10-0" Minimum N/A
in Depth beneath ditches or drainage structures 10-0" Minimum N/A
, 13-20 mils FBE
I
Coating Materiat wi32 mils ARO N/A
Cathodic Protection Yes N/A
This proposed installation is in compliance with Department Standards.
DISTRICT PERMIT SPECIALIST
SHEET 2 OF 2

DRAFTING DEPARTMENT

CHECKED: ALA

ONE WILLIAMS CENTER, TULSA, OK 74172

MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P.

APPROVED:

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CHECKED:

TEXOMA AVENUE
PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROPOSED 12" PIPELINE CROSSING UNDER

scALE: AS NOTED

APPROVED: DATE: 05/27/15
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R-15-8b

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO EXECUTE AN EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE
COMPANY, L.P. TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A
GASOLINE PIPELINE UNDER A PORTION OF LYNCH
DRIVE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. (hereinafter “Magellan™) desires to
install a 12” pipeline that will transport refined petroleum products under land in the area of
Lynch Drive in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, Magellan’s pipeline will cross under a portion of Lynch Drive,
property owned by the City, and specifically under a portion of Lynch Drive, property
owned by and situated in the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (“the City”); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to grant Magellan an easement to locate the
gas pipeline through the City’s Property as described in the proposed Grant of Easement
and Right Of Way attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, Magellan has offered to pay a fair market value of $7,830.00 for the
permanent easement and right of way, and it is in the best interests of the City and its
residents to accept the offer (see Exhibit “B” attached hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a
Grant of Easement and Right Of Way (substantially similar to Exhibit “A” attached hereto),
and accept the sum of $7,830.00, to allow Magellan to build its gas pipeline under a portion
of Lynch Drive, said easement being more particularly described as follows:

The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip of land ten feet (10”) in
width commencing on the southeasterly side of the right of way of Lynch Drive and
extending in a southwesterly direction S 60° 00° 00” W for a distance of eighty-
seven feet (87°), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said Lynch
Drive. (See engineering descriptive drawing and photograph attached hereto,
respectively, as Exhibits “C” and “D”.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

10of2





SPONSOR: ATTEST:

l\/I.'aly':);"I Joe A. Smith by bad Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C.

C. Jason Carter, City Attorney ‘y A

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED lb_fé 0:&" M’_

DATE fo He-l%

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North-Little Rock, Arkansas
RECEIVEDBY '
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EXHIBIT

)

A

Prepared By:

R. Steven Horn
Attorney At Law

P. O. Box 22186
Tulsa, OK 74121-2186
(918) 574-7939

GRANT OF EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF SEVEN THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED TTHIRTY AND 00/100’s DOLLARS ($7.830.00) TO US IN HAND PAID,
RECEIPT OF WHICH IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR,
THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK., WHOSE ADDRESS IS 300 MAIN STREET,
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72114, DOES HEREBY GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL
AND CONVEY TO MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P, A DELAWARE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, ITS SUCCESSORS, OR ASSIGNS ("GRANTEE"), TO HAVE AND TO
HOLD, A PERPETUAL EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY TO LAY, MAINTAIN, ALTER,
REPAIR, OPERATE, REPLACE, CHANGE THE SIZE OF AND REMOVE PIPE, PIPELINES
AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS DEEMED NECESSARY BY GRANTEE FOR
THE TRANSPORTATION OF OIL OR GAS, OR PRODUCTS OF OIL OR GAS WITHIN SAID
EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY, ON, OVER AND THROUGH CERTAIN LANDS
SITUATED IN COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION — The permanent easement and right of way shall be a strip
of land ten feet (10°) in width commencing on the southeasterly side of the right of way of
Lynch Drive and extending in a southwesterly direction S 60° 00* 00” W for a distance of
eighty-seven feet (87°), more or less, to the northwesterly right of way of said Lynch Drive.






MORE PARTICULARLY SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED “EXHIBIT A”

NO STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT ON THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY OR
OTHERWISE INTERFERE WITH THE RIGHTS PROVIDED GRANTEE HEREIN

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM THE SAME, AS NECESSARY ACROSS OTHER
LANDS OF GRANTOR. GRANTOR, AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS
COVENANT, WARRANT AND REPRESENT THAT GRANTEE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
TO FULLY USE AND ENJOY THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY GRANTED HEREIN.

THE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY SHALL (A) TOUCH, CONCERN,
ENCUMBER AND RUN WITH THE LANDS DESCRIBED ABOVE, (B) BIND GRANTOR
AND ALL HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF GRANTOR, AND (C) BE
ENFORCEABLE BY GRANTEE, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS,

THIS DAY OF , 2015.
Magellan Pipeline Company, L. P. The City of North Little Rock
By
Printed Name: Joe A. Smith, Mayor
Its:
By:

Diane Whitby, City Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGMENT





THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF PULASKI

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED JOE A. SMITH AND DIANE
WHITBEY TO ME PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY
AUTHORIZED IN THEIR RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND
DELIVERED SAID FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND
PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCH NOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015. ,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID PULASKI
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF TULSA

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY
COMMISSIONED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING, WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, APPEARED IN PERSON THE WITHIN NAMED STEVE HORN TO ME
PERSONALLY WELL KNOWN, AND THEY WERE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THEIR
RESPECTIVE CAPACITY TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY HAD SO SIGNED, EXECUTED AND DELIVERED SAID
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE CONSIDERATION, USES AND PURPOSES
THEREIN MENTIONED AND SET FORTH.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AS SUCH NOTARY PUBLIC ON THIS
DAY OF , 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID TULSA
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:






V HatCh Mott Hatch Mott MacDonald
adsc MacDonald

2796 South 2nd, Suite E
Cabot, Arkansas 72023

www.hatchmett.com

June 12, 2015

City of North Little Rock

300 Main St.

North Little Rock. AR 72114
Attn: Mike Smith, City Engineer

RE:  City of North Little Rock Easements
6601-PU-72-MR — Texoma Ave. - $4,860.00 (54° X 10" wide X $9.00 sq. ft)
6601-PU-75-MR — Texoma Ave. - $6,750.00 (75" X 10 wide X $9.00 sq. ft)
6601-PU-77-MR- Lynch Dr. - $7,830.00 (87" X 10" wide X $9.00 sq. fi)

Dear Mr. Smith:

As has been instructed by the office of the City Engineer, we are submitting this letter to the City
of North Little Rock to initiate the process for review and approval of the Right-of-Way /
Easements for the three (3) roads that will be crossed by Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.’s
(“Magellan”) twelve inch (127) pipeline.

In this respect, please {ind enclosed the following:

Three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Way Agreements

The checks for the three (3) Grant of Easement and Right of Away Agreements

The road permit drawings for the three (3) roads to be crossed in the City of North Little Rock.

Should you have any questions or concerns about the enclosed road crossing permit applications
or have further questions, please contact me at (479) 970-8590.

kel

Sincerely,

479-970-8590
Representing Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.
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PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS
PIPE DATA SHEET |
FOR PROPQOSED INSTALLATIONS :

STATE PROJECT NO. PERMIT NO.

HIGHWAY NO. Pulaski County CONTROL SECTION

OWNER OF PROPOSED FACILITY Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

DATA CARRIER PIPE il
(if used)
Contents to be handled Refined Petroleum N/A
Products

Fipe Material Carbon Steel N/A

Specification & Grade of Pipe API-5L-X60 N/A

Outside Diamster (inches) 12.750" N/A

Wall thickness {inches) 0.344" N/A

Yield Strength (P31 60,000 N/A

Maximum Operating Pressure {PSIG) 1440 PSIG N/A

Design Factor (for Liguid Line 0.72 N/A

Type of Joint (w elded, mechanical joint, etc ) Welded N/A

Method of istallation (Dry Bore & Jack, open cut) Ho'izontal:l) I;l)lil’ectional N/A

T

Location {crossing or parallel) Crossing N/A

Min Depth beneath roadw ay surface 10-0" Minimum NIA

Min Depth heneath ditches or drainage structures 100" Minimum N/A

- . 13-20 mils FBE

Coating Material wi32 mils ARG N/A

Cathodic Protection Yes N/A

This proposed installation is in compliance with Department Standards.

DISTRICT PERMIT SPECIALIST
SHEET 2 OF 2
DRAFTING DEPARTMENT MAGELLAN PIPELINE COMPANY, L.P.
CHECKED: ALA ONE_WILLIAMS CENTER, TULSA, OK 74172
)
APPROVED: PROPOSED 12" PIPELINE CROSSING UNDER
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT LYNCH DRIVE
em—— PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS
) ScALE: AS NOTED | brawn BY: JNC DRAWING No. REVISION

APPROVED:

DATE: 06/01/15

PLOT DATE: 06/01/15
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R-15&7
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A LEASE EXTENSION AND
ADDENDUM WITH ARKANSAS BOATHOUSE CLUB; AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, on or about November 22, 2011, the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
(the “City”) entered into a lease agreement with Arkansas Boathouse Club for facilities located
at 224 South Locust relating to the storage and docking of boats for recreational purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Boathouse Club has requested an extension of the term of the
lease until Midnight on January 14, 2021, an extension of the term for the termination of the
lease to 180 days with prior written notice for any reason, and a clarification of terms not
otherwise defined in the lease; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree that it is mutually beneficial to amend the agreement
attached to Resolution No. 7972 in favor of an agreement that allows the Arkansas Boathouse
Club to extend the Lease through Midnight on January 14, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a Lease
Extension and Addendum (substantially similar to Exhibit “A” attached hereto) for facilities
located at 224 South Locust with the Arkansas Boathouse Club.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and
approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

Ma;:or Joe A. Smith §y H44 Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

FILED | :! {25
%&ﬁ ) By G:qu f))* 1{.&&2“,
C. J&Gon Carter, City Attorney ¥y B

DATE é;»l(o /5

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/dm Diane Whitbey, City Clerk, Collector and

Treasurer
North }Jittle Rocek, ?\rkansas

RECEIVED BY.

]

—
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LEASE EXTENSION AND ADDENDUM

Lessor: City of North Little Rock, Arkansas

Lessee: Arkansas Boathouse Club

Lease: Lease Agreement approved by Resolution 7972 on November 28, 2011
Premises: 224 South Locust Street, North Little Rock, AR

Effective Date: , 2015

1. Terms not otherwise defined shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Lease.

2. Paragraph 2, Term, of the Lease is hereby amended to state that the Lease shall end at Midnight on
January 14, 2021.

3. Paragraph 11 of the Lease is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

11. Termination of Lease. The LESSOR and the LESSEE shall have the right to terminate the
Lease with one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice for any reason.

4. The Lease, as amended hereby, is ratified and reaffirmed.

LESSOR: Tenant:

City of North Little Rock, Arkansas Arkansas Boathouse Club
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

EXHIBIT

‘A7

v

c:\users\eddie\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\temporary internet files\content.outlook\8640a5e8\lease addendum res, 7972 city of nlr
lessor abc lessee 5-20-2015.doc
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND RATIFYING A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
CITIES OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, CONWAY,
FAYETTEVILLE, FORT SMITH, BENTONVILLE,
JACKSONVILLE AND WEST MEMPHIS FOR FAIR HOUSING
ASSESSMENTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §§ 25-20-101 et seq. (hereafter “the Interlocal
Cooperation Act”) provides for interlocal cooperation agreements between various political
subdivisions of the State of Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, Section 104(h) of the Interlocal Cooperation Act allows cities,
counties, and other units of government to enter into informal agreements to share resources
without burdensome procedural requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Cities of North Little Rock, Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smith,
Bentonville, Jacksonville and West Memphis (“Arkansas HUD Entitlement Cities
Consortium”) desire to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding to provide financial
support for the procurement and completion of Assessments of Fair Housing for their
respective cities with the City of Fort Smith selected as Lead City acting on behalf of the
other member cities (see Exhibit “A” attached hereto); and

WHEREAS, the cost share for the City of North Little Rock (“the City”) is
projected to be $14,625.00 (see Cost Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “B”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Memorandum of Understanding (substantially similar to
Exhibit “A” attached hereto) between the Cities of North Little Rock, Conway, Fayetteville,
Fort Smith, Bentonville, Jacksonville and West Memphis is hereby authorized and ratified.

SECTION 2: That the City’s share of consultant costs, or $14,625.00, for an
Assessment of Fair Housing for the City has been included in the 2015 Budget for the
Community Development Department..

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith
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SPONSOR: ATTEST:

Mayér Joe A. S!mith by pn Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CGrge o,

C. Jaon Carter, City Attorney %y bat

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FiLED [/ Qé AM.
By W (\D’a Dddﬂ. M" ';ta&&w

DATE (ov’[ﬂ‘ls

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED B@ : ”/ OM-D«QQ

P
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

AUTHORITY

The Arkansas HUD Entitlement Cltles Consortlum of: Bentonville, Conway, Fayetteviile, Fort Smith, Jacksonvlile,
North Littte Rock and West Memphis have entared into the Memorandum of Understending to provide financlal
support for the procurement and completion of Assessment(s) of Fair Housing for thelr respective City. The term
*“consortium” refers to the Informal assoclation of the Citles of Bentonville, Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smith,
Jacksonvllle, North Little Rock and West Memphls. The cltles are cooperating on an Informal basls as authorlzed by
Ark. Code Ann, ' 25-20-104(h)}.

FUNCTION AND PROCEDURE

To coordinate and obtafn the best possible consultant to perform Assessments of Falr HousIng for each respactive
Cltles to comply with HUD requirements to affirmatively further falr housing plan In each community, This process
wiit be completed using the RFP method of procurement, The Consultant will be selected based on rating criterla
each Clty completed. Once the highest rated consultant has been determined, the cost praposal wilt be opened at
a meeting to be held on March 3, 2015 at 10:30 a.m. and contract negotlations will begln with the selected

consultant,

MEMBERSHIP

Clty of Bentonville Clty of Conway City of Fayetteville

Clty of Fort Smith, Lead City Clty of Jacksonvllle Clty of North Little Rock
City of West Memphis

AUTHORITY OF LEAD CITY

The Lead City may have the authorlty to conduct meetings, establish working teams, submit group
recommendations to member agencles, and remit monthly payment to consultant on behalf of the Arkansas HUD

Entitlement Citles Consortium.

EINANCING

Salary, travel and Incidental costs of representatives and committee members shall normally be borne by thelr
respective agencles.

The Arkansas HUD Entitlement Cities Consortium Members are responsible for thelr respective Assessment of Falr
Houslng contract amount. This amount will be bllled to tha Consortium City monthly and should be submitted to

the City of Fort Smith (Lead City) for remlttance to the Consultant.

: ) f') ,
(.\,dﬂ_,.("\ \ )t)i')ﬁiu W)

Si f':ed Matt Jennin s, Iyéctof of Community Development
City of Fort $
I’J‘\_\“’l \\ |‘| f'Z/f’?/Z()lJ—
Date Date

EXHIBIT
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NOTE: Place in SEALED ENVELOPE

COST PROPOSAL
PROJECT: Arkansas HUD Entitlement Cities Consortium
To Prepare Analyses of
Impediments to Fair Housing

Entitlement City Amount
Bentonville $11,325
Conway $14,625
Fayetteville $14,625
Fort Smith $14,625
Jacksonville $11.1325§
S&: North Littte Rock $14;625 H(
West Memphis $11,325

Name of Bidder (Legal Entity) - JQUAD PLANNING GROUP, LLC

Name of Parent Corporation {if applicable)

Address of Bidder 14683 Midway Road, Suite 210 Addison TX 75001
City, State, Zip Code Addison, Texas 75001
Contract Person Telephone Number with Area Code

: James Gilleylen 972 458-0600

The Bidder’s signature affixed hereon shall constitute the Bidder’s intent to comply
with all requirements specified in the RFP

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid Date Signed

%""/ﬁr(/\— 5/20/s5

Name and Title (Print or Type)

James Gilleylen, President

EXHIBIT
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SECTION 5: COST PROPOSAL

BUDGET - JQUAD's cost and level of effort for the Analysis of Impediments is $11,325
and 151 total hours for each of the Consortium Jurisdictions of Bentonville,
Jacksonville, and West Memphis, Arkansas. The cost and level of effort for the
Analysis of Impediments is $14,625 and 195 total hours for each of the Consortium
Jurisdictions of Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smith and North Little Rock, Arkansas.
The hourly rate is $75 per hour, and the rate is inclusive of overhead, administrative
and travel cost. Cost for printing, assembly, shipping of 1 hard copy of the final report,
and one digital pdf reproducible including maps and graphics is also included in the cost
below. This effort is being proposed on a firm fixed price basis and all overhead, travel
and administrative cost is included in the total price below for each jurisdiction.

Consortium Jurisdiction Hours Cost

Bentonville, Arkansas - 151 Hours $11,325
Conway, Arkansas 195 Hours $14,625
Fayetteville, Arkansas 195 Hours $14,625
Fort Smith, Arkansas 195 Hours $14,625
Jacksonville, Arkansas 151 Hours $11,325
North Little Rock, Arkansas 195 Hours $14,625
West Memphis, Arkansas 151 Hours $11,325

EXCEPTIONS AND CITY ASSISTANCE - Consortium Cities will be expected to assist
by providing documents such as previous Al, Consolidated Plans, Annual Plans,
CAPERS, Five Year Consolidated Plan and Annual Plan, City Development and Building
Codes and other documentations, reports and regulations maintained by the City and
Housing Authority, and will assist with developing an invitation list for community forums
and focus group sessions, nofification to participants, and hosting the sessions at a City
facility. JQUAD staff will conduct the pubilic input sessions. JQUAD will make available an
electronic version of the final reports and one hard copy and the City will be responsible
for all reproduction cost and distribution of the final reports at its discretion.






Conway, Fayetteville, Fort Smit}f, North

- %

Littie Rock >

e
R
Consortium
Lurisdlction Impediment Analysls Task Hours for each {Cost for each
Applled to each Jurisdiction Jurisdiction | Jurlsdiction
Conway
Fayetteville Initlation, Strategic Planning, Data Collection
Fort Smith and Background Research 25 $2250
North Little Rock
Conway B
Fayetteville Assessment of Community Attitudes, Focus 20 $1500
Fort Smith Groups, Interviews
North Little Rock
Conway
Fayetiteville Falr Housing Law/Case Review, Compiaints, 10 $750
Fort Smith Public Policy Analysis
North Litle Rock
Conway
Fayetteville Communiy Profile Analysis 40 $3000
Fort Smith
North Litile Rock
Conway
Fayetteville Home Mortgage Disclosure Act Analysis 30 $2250
Fort Smith
North Little Rock
Conway
Fayetteville Fair HousIng Index and Equity Assessment, R~ 10 $750
Fort Smith ECAP Assessment
INorth Little Rock
Conway Review of Barriers in Development Policies,
Fayetteville Public Policles, Assessment of Entitlement 10 $750
Fort Smith Programs
Notth Little Rock
Conway $3000
Fayetteville ldentification of impediments, Remedial 40
Fort Smith Actions and Best Practices, Draft Report
North Liftle Rock
Conway
Fayetteville 10 $750
Fort Smith
North Llttle Rock | Final Report Al
Conway e
Fayetteville Total Hours and Cost for each Jurisdlction 185 $14,625
Fort Smith (
North Little Rock e -






Bentonville, Jacksonville, West Memphis

Consortlum
Jurlgdiction Impediment Analysis Task Hours for each |Cost for each
Applied to each Jurisdlction Jurisdiction | Jurisdiction
Bentonville
Jacksonville  |Initiation, Strateglc Planning, Data Collection
Ti\lest Memphis |and Background Research 10 $2250
Bentonville Assessment of Community Attifudes, Focus 18
LJacksonville Groups, Interviews $1500
West Memphis
Bentonville Falr Housing LawiCase Review, Complaints, 8
Jacksonville Public Policy Analysis $750
West Memphis
Bentonviile Community Profile Analysis 30
Jacksonvilie $3000
West Memphis
Bentonville Home Mortgage Disclosure Act Analysls 20
Lacksonville $2250
West Memphis
Bentenvilie Fair Housing Index and Equity Assessment, R- 10
Jacksonville ECAP Assessment $750
West Memphis
Bentonville Review of Barrlers in Development Policies,
Jacksonville Public Policles, Assessment of Entitlement 10 $750
West Memphis | Programs
Bentonville Identification of iImpediments, Remedial 35 $3000
Jacksonvlile Actions and Best Practlces, Draft Report
West Memphis
Bentonville
Jacksonville 10 $750
rWest Memphis
Final Report Al
Benfonville
Jacksonville Total Hours and Cost for each Jurlsdiction 151 $11325
West Memphis
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET
(RESOLUTION 8711) FOR THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE
ROCK TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR CERTAIN CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER SERVICES FOR THE NORTH
LITTLE ROCK AIRPORT FACILITIES; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHREAS, there is a need to make certain ramp improvements at the North Little
Rock Airport (“Airport”), and 90-10% matching grant funds are available through the
Arkansas Aeronautics Commission for the project which will cost $500,000; and

WHEREAS, the previously contracted firm for the Airport, Garver Engineering,
has selected the firm of McFarland Architects of Tulsa, Oklahoma to provide the plan
for the Airport at a cost of $20,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has found and determined that it is necessary and
desirable to amend the 2015 Budget to transfer Forty Thousand & 00/100 Dollars
($40,000.00) to the Airport budget for the following:

Ramp Paving Project — Total Cost 500,000
Less:
Arkansas Aeronautics Commission (90/10) Grant 450,000
Previously budgeted Airport Funds 30,000
Total Funds Available 480,000
Additional Amount Needed to Complete Project $ 20,000
Architect Master Plan 20,000
Total Additional Funds Needed: $ 40,000

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council approves acceptance by the North Little
Rock Airport Commission of grant funds from the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics
in the amount of $450,000.00, representing 90% of the project cost for ramp
improvements at the North Little Rock Municipal Airport.

SECTION 2: That the matching funds amount of $50,000.00, representing 10%
of the total project cost, shall be paid as follows: $30,000.00 from funds previously
appropriated to the Airport Commission and an additional $20,000.00 to be appropriated
from the General Fund to the Airport 2015 Budget.
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SECTION 3: That the sum of $20,000.00 for an Architect Master Plan to be
provided by McFarland Architects of Tulsa, Oklahoma is hereby appropriated from the
General Fund to the Airport 2015 Budget.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
2. ]

Magor Joe A. Smith by fax Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Clie Comitn

C. JeSon Carter, City Attorney #y P

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED J[o AM. PM.
By Oﬂj—{)ﬁ / mg J ) ]
DATE /é -/t-14

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEVED B %{W
k/
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CONTRACT WITH
CINERGI CONTRACTORS FOR THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK
SIDEWALK PROGRAM FOR 2012-2014; AUTHORIZING THE
EXTENSION OF SAID CONTRACT THRU DECEMBER 31,
2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the City of North Little Rock (“the City”) advertised for bids for
the 2011 Sidewalk Program with Cinergi Contractors being the low bidder (see Bid
Summary No. 11-3072 and Cinergi bid attached hereto, collectively, as Exhibit “A”);
and

WHEREAS, a contract was entered into between the City and Cinergi on
August 22, 2011 (Contract attached hereto as Exhibit “B”) for the 2011 Sidewalk

Program; and

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-58-104 authorizes a city of the first class to
renew or extend the term of an existing contract without soliciting bids; and

WHEREAS, Cinergi continued to perform work for the City during 2012-2014
as provided in the contract at the 2011 prices, and funds paid to Cinergi were included
in the annual budgets for the 2012-2014 period; and

WHEREAS, the City has been very satisfied with Cinergi’s performance, and
Cinergi has continued to perform its work at the same standards and unit prices
reflected in its bid under Bid No. 11-3072; and

WHEREAS, through an administrative oversight, the contract with Cinergi was
not extended, and it is in the best interests of the City and its residents that the 2011
Contract with Cinergi be approved and ratified for the 2012-2014 period and extended
through December 31, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the Contract for sidewalk construction (substantially similar
to Exhibit “B” attached hereto) between the City of North Little Rock and Cinergi
Contractors is hereby approved and ratified for the 2012-2014 period and extended
through December 31, 2015.

SECTION 2: That funds expended during the 2012-2014 period and for the
current year have been included in the annual budgets for each of those years.

Page 1 of 1





SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after

its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:
Mayor Joe A. Smith
SPONSOR: ATTEST:

o 4@

Mayor Joe A. Smith 8y Ba~

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_ L Ragar Conisns

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

C. Jason Carter, City Attorney by har

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED //-0% AM. PM.
By /%5/ (qf‘)@f}dﬁ{ /ﬂ/{,/%ql_#t—
DATE @’ Ay -t ﬂ;

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North Littlefock, %:H
RECEIVED BY /[ c
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g. 16, L4 0AM No. 2342, . P. 1/3 -
g 16 G TR * INVITATION TO BID AN\ O 5
City of North Little Rock, Atkansas 3 pas
Joe Smith, Director of Commerce and Government Affairs £ L ///
120 Main, P.0O. Box 5757, Norih Little Rock, Ar 72119

iy

BID NUMBER: 11-3072 DATEISSUED:_ JULY 29, 2011

DATE & TIMB OF BID OPEBNING:__ TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2006 @ 10:00 A.M.

R.OB.: BUYER:__ VICKY MILES AT 501.975-8882

CONTRACT PERIOD/ DATR DELIVERY REQUIRED:

BIDDER’S GUARANTEED DELIVER DATE:

YEAR 2011 SIDEWALK PROGRAM

e ] oy
TOTAL PROJECT BID PRICE § 702/ 7 5 (.
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MAY BE EXAMINED/OBTAINED AT THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMRERCR
AND GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, 120 MAIN, NLR, ARKANSAS,

ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE TECHNICAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS MAY BE DIRBCTED
MIKH SMITH, PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE, 500 WRST 13™ NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS, AT
501-371-8345.

AFIVE PBRCENT (5%) BID BOND IS REQUIRED WITH THRE BID,

NOTB: FAILURE TOFILL OUT AND SIGN THE INVITATION TO BID SHRET WILL RESULT INREIBRCTION
OF THE BID,

EXECUTION OF RID
Upon signing this Bid, the bidder cestifies that they have read and agree to the requirements set forth in this bid

proposal, including epecifications, conditions and pertinent information regarding the articles being bid on, and aggee
to furnish these articles at the prices stated.

NAMB ORBIRM:_(_/ 1 O a’ DATR,_ Q<lh =] ]
PHONENUMBER: 2/ = 3 5367 5'7 AR TAX PERMIT NO.
RUSINESS ADDRESS;_/4/6  Coolhursd  Sherwond AR 1 92120

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED PERSON & TITLE: an /8 M — /ax%v-e:@-ﬂv

UNSIGNED BIDS WILL, BE REYECTED

CASH DISCOUNT % DAYS






Aug. 10. 2011 10:40AM No. 2342 P 0/3
PROPOSAL
Year 2011 Sidewalk Program
Pay Items Proposal Quantities
[tem Ttem Unit  Unit Amount Unit Cost Totals
umber »%
1 4” Thick Sidewalk SF 15,000 $ 3.50 $_EX5em.
2 Access Ramps EA e $ 000 $ 000
3A Removal of
Existing Flatwork ~ SY 20 $ 2w 3 je0
3B Removal of Existing LF
Curb and Gutter 20§ §.u0 $  1e0.”
4 6” Driveway
‘(4,000 PSI Concrete) ~ SF 400 $§_ S0 8 Been™
5 Conerete Saw Cut LF 40 S R b T
6 6” Concrete Curbing LF 20 § e $ 200
7 ‘ Top Soil CY 20 $ 5 $ 31007
8 Solid Sod SY 1,500 $ 3 $_45o0*
9 0°-1’ Concrete _ 1 - R
Retaining Wall LF 30 $ 30 $ Goo.'
10 1’-3’ Concrete Lo
Retaining Wall LE 30 $__ 3§ 9007
11 3’-4’ Conerete y
. Retaining Wall LF 30 $ 30 $ 900,
12 4’-6’- Concrete
 Retaining Wall LE 10 $ 30 $ J oo
13 Inlet Top Replacement EA 1 $ -~ $ 100
14 Asphalt Flat Work TON 20 $  So $ /1 poo,”
15 SB-2 (Class 7 Aggregate) TON 10 $§ 25 § A’
16 Grading Behind Curb SY 2,000 $ 1 $ roeer
17 Tree Removal EA 3 $ soer $ /500, ©©
18 Shrub Replacement EA 10 $  wd $  fpseiv0
18A Shrub Removal EA 10 $ ¢/ $ o
19 Traffic Control LS - $ 0.00 $  0.00
20 Clean Up LS e $ 0.00 $ 000
21 Classified Fill CY 10 - $ $
21A Unclassified Fill CY  ceeen 3 0.00 $° 0,00
22 ADARamp Plates 2’54 EA 10 S_L00 S z00).%
TOTAL PROJECT BID $ 72,750, v






CONTRACT

22
THIS AGREEMENT, made this ZC day of AocoesT , 2011, by any
between The City of North Little Rock . herein called "Owner," acting
(Corporate Name of Owner)

herein through its Mayor . and
(Title of Authorized Official)
Cinergi Contractors
(Sole Proprietorship)
County of __ Pulaski , an State of Arkansas hereinafter

called "Contractor".

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and
agreement hereinafter mentioned to be made and performed by the OWNER, the
CONTRACTOR hereby agrees with the OWNER to commence and complete the design
and construction described as follows:

YEAR 2011 SIDEWALK PROGRAM

hereinafter called the project (for the sum of _Seventy-Two Thousand Seven
Hundred and Fifty Dollars and ZeroCents _ ($ 72,750.00 ) and all extra
work in connection therewith, under the terms as stated in the General and Special
Conditions of the Contract; and at his (its or their) own proper cost and expense to
furnish all the materials, supplies, machinery, equipment, tools, superintendence, labor,
insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to complete the said project in
accordance with the conditions and prices stated in the proposal, the General
Conditions, Supplemental Plans, which include all maps, plats, blue prints, and other
drawings and printed or written explanatory matter thereof, the specifications and
contract documents there for as prepared by Public Works Department., herein entitled
the Engineer, all of which are made a part hereof and collectively evidence and
constitute the contract.

The Contractor hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or
before a date to be specified in a written “Notice to Proceed” by of the Owner and to fully
complete the project within the calendar Year 2011. The Contractor further agrees to
pay, as liquidated damages, the sum of $100.00 for each consecutive calendar day
thereafter as hereinafter provided.

, . The Owner agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR in current funds for the
performance of the Contract, subject to additions and deductions, as provided in the
General Conditions of the Contract.

EXHIBIT
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to there present have executed this contract
in four (4) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, in the year and day
first above mentioned.

CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK

(Owner)

C pere, "
(Cotitractor) A
By: VT-,VM Q_ . S r
A 09 AT
(Title)

ShCrvpad AR 7Z) )

(AdleESS and Zip Code)

NOTE: Secretary of the Owner should attest. If Contractor isa Co“rporation, Secretary
should attest.
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A RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE INCORPORATION OF THE TOWN
OF LITTLE ITALY IN PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the Little Italy Task Force has delivered a petition for Little Italy to become an
official town in Pulaski County, Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, the area to be encompassed within the town of Little Italy is in the Lake
Maumelle watershed; and

WHEREAS, the Little Italy Task Force estimates that about 380 people reside in the area to
be included within the new town, and the town will include about 8.8 square miles of real property,
with a population density of 43.4 individuals per square mile. Among a comparison of Arkansas
cities and towns with populations ranging from 200-403, Little Italy would be the second largest
municipality in terms of geographic area but the second smallest in terms of population density of
any town with this population; and

WHEREAS, Lake Maumelle is the primary source of drinking water for over 400,000
residents of central Arkansas, including all of the City of North Little Rock; and

WHEREAS, the Pulaski County Quorum Court has adopted substantial subdivision and
zoning regulations applicable within the Lake Maumelle watershed for the purpose of protecting the
water quality of Lake Maumelle; and

WHEREAS, the Little Italy business plan states that one of the objectives for incorporation is
to prevent “controls leveraged by another city government;” and

WHEREAS, the Little Italy business plan states that the town does not want to be bound by
the Pulaski County subdivision and zoning regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Pulaski County subdivision and zoning regulations will be inapplicable
within the territory encompassed by Little Italy if it successfully incorporates; and

WHEREAS, the Little Italy business plan states that “no taxes will be collected,” and it
proposes an operational budget of $9,000 and a street maintenance budget of $12,900 for over 32,900
feet of county roads, which will become municipal roads immediately upon incorporation; and

WHEREAS, the town of Little Italy would have the lowest revenue of any municipality
($36,643 according to the business plan) when compared to the most recently available audited
financial statements of similarly sized cities and towns in Arkansas, and therefore, it is unclear how a
town with such expenses and low revenue will remain financially solvent while maintaining (or
improving) existing services without increasing taxes or fees to its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the fiscal failure or bankruptcy of an underfunded community within Pulaski

County, Arkansas would be detrimental to the financial well-being and continued growth of Pulaski
County and the City of North Little Rock; and
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WHEREAS, the Arkansas Supreme Court has stated that the purpose of incorporation should
be to obtain municipal benefits, not avoid municipal regulation; and

WHEREAS, another stated purpose for the incorporation of Little Italy is the preservation of
the historical spirit of the community of Little Italy, but the organizers have included areas clearly
not within the historical community of Little Italy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: The City of North Little Rock hereby finds that the incorporation of Little Italy
is not in the best interest of the City of North Little Rock because (i) it will jeopardize the continued
economic growth of central Arkansas; and (ii) it will substantially threaten water quality within Lake
Maumelle thereby putting the health and safety of over 400,000 citizens of central Arkansas in
jeopardy.

SECTION 2: The City of North Little Rock hereby finds that incorporation of the town of
Little Ttaly would be detrimental to the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of North
.Little Rock, Pulaski County, and central Arkansas.

SECTION 3: Accordingly, for all of the reasons set forth above, the City of North Little
Rock hereby opposes the incorporation of the town of Little Italy and requests that the County Court
deny the petition for incorporation of Little Italy.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
Wcor Joe A. Smith by Bar Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
C. Jdson Carter, City Attorney by P FILED /L 05- AM. g ,.B'M'
B ’4?‘7["\;// Crhy e rMefatbl
PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY | . C 2 LlpAS

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North Little%x
RECEIVED BY J O
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND CERTIFYING AMOUNTS
OF LIENS TO BE FILED WITH THE PULASKI COUNTY TAX
COLLECTOR AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES IN
THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS AS A
RESULT OF GRASS CUTTING EXPENSES AND ABATEMENT
OF OTHER NUISANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Section 8.3.1 of North Little Rock Municipal Code (“NLRMC”)
Chapter 8 (Nuisance Abatement and Property Maintenance), requires all property
owners and occupants within the municipal boundaries of the City of North Little Rock
(“the City”) to cut weeds, grass and abate other nuisances and unsanitary conditions on
their property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-901, the City has the authority
to do whatever is necessary to correct the unsightly and unsanitary conditions and to
charge the costs thereof to the owners of lots or property who neglect or refuse to
remove, abate or eliminate any weed or grass conditions after having been given seven
(7) days written notice to do so; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-901, the City of North
Little Rock has corrected conditions existing on certain lots or other real property

within the City of North Little Rock and is entitled to compensation pursuant to Ark.
Code Ann. § 14-54-904;

WHEREAS, the City has demanded payment in the amount allowed by law
from the property owners where work was performed and notified said owners of the
City’s intent to file a lien against their properties; and

WHEREAS, said property owners have failed to make payment, no part of the
debt has been paid, and the City claims a lien on the herein referenced properties (listed
on Exhibit “A” attached hereto) pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §§ 14-54-901 and 14-54-
903; and

WHEREAS, state law also provides for a lien against the subject properties,
with the amount of lien to be determined by the City Council at a hearing held after
notice to the owner(s) thereof by certified mail or publication (see Exhibit “A” attached
hereto), with said amount (plus a ten percent collection penalty) to be thereafter
certified to the Pulaski County Tax Collector; and

WHEREAS, a hearing for the purpose of determining such liens has been set for
6:05 p.m. on June 22, 2015, in order to allow for service of the attached notice of same
upon the listed property owners, by certified mail or publication as is necessary.





NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That after notice to property owners, a public hearing was held at
6:05 p.m. on June 22, 20135, for the purpose of determining the amount of liens, if any,
to be filed against certain real property as the result of grass cutting and abatement of
other nuisances by the City of North Little Rock.

SECTION 2: That after said public hearing, and upon the verification of the
Director of the North Little Rock Code Enforcement Department, the amounts listed on
Exhibit “A” are hereby certified as obligations that are owed to the City and proper to
be filed with the Pulaski County Treasurer and Assessor as liens against the real
property associated therewith.

SECTION 3: That the Director of the Code Enforcement is hereby ordered to
file liens as provided in this resolution; except that, prior to submission, he will update
the list to remove any lien amounts that have been paid in full prior to forwarding the
list to the County.

SECTION 4: That the Director of the Code Enforcement is authorized to
execute and file such documents as are necessary to release any lien that is paid in full.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
Mdyor Joe A. Smith by bun Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C. G Landin FILED //. 04 am.
C. Jdson Carter, City Attorney ¥ Da 74 / Xig //LL/%E

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b DATE / i / Q el /

North Little Rock, Ark

RECEIVED BY

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

?ﬂ/

~





EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that lien amounts upon the following described lands will be

considered by the North Little Rock City Council at their meeting on June 22, 2015, in
the North Little Rock Council Chambers. The owner(s) has the right to contest the lien
amount before the City Council at the public meeting.

23N0490002500

Jeffrey K Wheeler

2917 E 2nd St

Lot 13 Block 3

John L. Baldwin Addition
Cut Date 5/14/2015

Amt. $185

23N0450001600
Freddy/Mary Sullivan

3003 E 4th St

PT SW BEG 458 2' E OF SW COR
N 725 TONLIE3RDEONNLI

132'N 311 6FT TOPOBN 114'TO
S R/W CRI&P RR SW ON R/W 42
S TO PT 300' N OF N L1 OF E 3RD
E'LY 42' TO BEG. 31 2N 11W

Cut Date 5/14/2015
Amt. $185

33N2720006000

Paul Eller

1308 W 10th St.

Lot E1/2 Lot 3 Block 6
Vestals Addition

Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

33N2720005900
Paul Eller

1310 W 10th St.

Lot W1/2 Lot 3 Blk 6
Vestals Addition

Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

33N2520016900
Abren Williams
1709 W 16th St.
Lot 10 Block 15
Laskers Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015
Amt. $185

33N2520005300
Phillips, Etta J Rev Trust
1801 W Long 17th St.
Lot 12 Block 5

Laskers Addition

Cut Date 5/5/2015

Amt. $185

33N2520006600
Evelyn K. Miller
1600 W Short 17th St.
Lot 1 Block 7
Laskers Addition

Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

33N2520007300
Charles Anderson
1609 W Long 17th St.
Lot 10 Block 7
Laskers Addition

Cut Date 4/16/2015
Amt. $185

33N2570000200

Jnyleco Inc.

704 W 18th St

Lot 1,2 Block 1

Holts Industrial W2 of 1 & 2
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

33N2540008800
Devareaux Family Trust
323 W 20th St.

Lot 21 Block 6

Rose Hill Addition

Cut Date 5/8/2015

Amt. $185

33N2460007400
Richard/Jan Smith

1109 W 20th St.

Lot 6 Block 7

Missouri Pacific Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015

Amt, $185

33N2560001300
Adriel S Martin
720 W 22nd St.
Lot 2 Block 3
Schaers Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015
Amt. $185

33N2410001700
Martha D Griggs

1207 W 25th St

Lot 16 Block 0

Myers Grove Addition
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

33N2330003800
Vernon Gray

824 W 25th St

Lot 13 Block 4
Buddenberg Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

33N1930004200
Mark/Jennifer Holt
223 W 33rd P1

Lot 8 Block 4
Hillside Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015
Amt. $185





33N1800001500
US Bank

1506 W 35th St

Lot 16 Block 0
Pickthorne Addition
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

33N1640002700
Hi-Five Properties
1215 W 43rd St

Lot 29 Block 0

CW Harrod Addition
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

33N0550000700
Jeremy/Lynette Tatum
1205 W 49th St

Lot 8 Block 1
Springhill Addition
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

33N2550008200

Hi-Five Properties LLC
1904 Allen St

Lot 9 Block 7

College Park N1 Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

23N0610009300

GT Hearne

4420 Atkins St.

Lot 0 Block 31

John A School Addition
Cut Date 5/6/2015

Amt. $185

33N2500002800
Dale H Scates

4400 Augusta St
Lot 0 Block 7
Schattlers Addition
Cut Date 5/12/20015
Amt. $185

33N2250001400
Morris M James
N. Beech

Lot 15 Block 1
Industrial Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

23N0170012400
Veronica Malvin

109 Blenden Dr

Lot 3 Block 9

Meadow Park Addition
Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

33N0690000600
Sharp Living Trust
5324 Chandler St
Lot 6 Block 1
Delwood Addition
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

24N0110001700
Charles Godsey

305 Cheryl St

Lot 17 Block 0

WC Younts Addition
Cut Date 5/14/2015
Amt. $185

14N0050115300
Chad/Jennifer Johnson
13817 Chesterfield Cr
Lot 5 Block 5

Stone Links Addn Ph 1
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

14N0050113500
Rayleun/Herbert/Cheryl
Rideout

14008 Chesterfield Cr
Lot 25 Block 4

Stone Links Addn Ph 1
Cut Date 5/7/2015

Amt. $185

33N2550006400

Stephen A Fuller

College Park

Lot D Block 6

College Park N1 Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

33N2550008800
Eurydice S Stanley

205 College Park Cr

Lot 15 Block 7

College Park N1 Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

33N2550006900

Ida Mae/Latonya Hardin
212 College Park Cr

Lot 10 Block 6

College Park N1 Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

23N0610033100

Jarvis Cherron Kolen

4901 Coral St.

Lot G Block 95

John L. Atkins School Add.
Cut Date 5/6/2015

Amt. $185

33N1970000200
Margaret Hall

4405 N. Cypress St
Lot 2 Block 0

Tite Spot Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460044600

Mo-Zark Land Investors LLC

N. D St.

Lot 20 Block 24
Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/14/2015
Amt. $185





23N0460044900
David Wilson

822 N.D

Lot 23 Block 24
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0200002400
Floyd Rogers

104 Davis St

Lot F Block F

Davis Tract 2 Addition
Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

23N0200000500
Richard/Jan Smith

105 Davis St

Lot C Block 0

Davis Tract 2 Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460015500

Home Opportunity LLC
1006 N. E St.

Lot 16 Block 9

Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/8/2015

Amt. $185

23N0460011000
Michael/ Ray Garrett
1104 N. E St.

Lot 14 Block 5

Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460012800
Frank Butler

1007 N. E

Lot 9 Block 8
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460016100
Arthur L Mayweather
1020N. E

Lot 3 Block 9

Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460008500
Nathaniel Holomon
1104 N. F St.

Lot 15 Block 4-
Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

33N2700009500
Mark/Michelle Newman
1311 Franklin St

Lot 11 Block 5

Baring Cross

Cut Date 5/7/2015

Amt. $185.00

33N2430001200
Johnny Williams Jr
2505 Franklin St
Lot 12 Block 0
Carman Addition
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

33N2430000400

Wade Jearlean McFadden

2518 Franklin St
Lot 4 Block 0
Carman Addition
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460030000
Hayden Mgmt Group
N.G

Lot 19 Block 15
Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460030900
ME Seckt Co LTD
N.G

Lot 3 Block 16
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460030100
Herman Troy Jefferson
N.G

Lot 20 Block 15

Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185.00

23N0460029600
Wilma Jean Keel
904 N. G St

Lot 15 Block 15
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185.00

33N0190108500
Linda/Thomas Stricklin
4607 Glenmere

Lot 7 Block 5
Lakewood 1IN

Cut Date 5/13/2015
Amt. $185.00

23N0650010900
H Dale Scates

807 Greenlea

Lot 12 Block 6
Greenlea Addition
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185.00

23N0460019100
Joyce Ann Johnson
N.H

Lot 6 Block 11
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185





23N0460004200
Sidney Gay, Jr.
NH

Lot 21 Block 2
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460005300
Ethel Sullivan
N.H

Lot 10 Block 3
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N046005100

Garcia Investment LL.C
801 N H St

Lot 12 Block 27

Dixie Addition

Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460050500
Andrew Baggett
811 NHSt

Lot 6 Block 27
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt, $185

33N3080016800

Ester L Jackson

310 N. Hickory St

Lot 2 Block 18

East Argenta Addition
Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460026800
Carrie Honorable
N.1

Lot 10 Block 14
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460026900
Erma Lee Powell
NISt

Lot 12 Block 14
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2014
Amt. $185

23N0460052400
Adam Simmons
819 N.ISt

Lot 3 Block 28
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460001800
Landra Harris
1006 N. 1

Lot 22 Block 1
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

23N0460001200
Juana Gonzalez
1020 N. I St

Lot 14 Block 1
Dixie Addition
Cut Date 5/4/2015
Amt. $185

33N3170000300
Aquilla Jones

326 Johnson St
Lot 2 Block 1
Washington

Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

33N3170000200
James/Carol Wilson
328 N Johnson St
Lot 1 Block 1
Washington Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt, $185

33N0090012900
Louise Ferguson
505 Latona Lane
Lot 15 Block 8
Tanglewood Annex
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

24N0090004600
Isiah Slaughter
Lincoln Ave.

PT NW NW BG487'S & 15'E

OF NW ORE

100'S71'S81*W100'N86 4'TO

BEG 6 IN 11W
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

33N3180032600
John N Hutson
2801 Lincoln

Lot 1 Block 46
Choctaw Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

33N2240203700

Paul R Talley

1620 N Locust

Lot 2 Block 8

Wright’s Sub of Haney’s
Amt. $185

33N0181605500
3717 Loch Lane
Jerry/Martha Johnson
Lot 52 Block 203
Park Hill 16N

Cut Date 5/13/2015
Amt. $185

33N2890103700

Jack R Marshall Rev Trust
1420 N Magnolia

Lot 3 Block 3

Davis Addition

Cut Date 5/8/2015

Amt. $185





33N0181523100
Franklin Schnexnayder/
Sheryl Turner

1020 McCain Blvd

Lot 102 Block 202
Park Hill 15N

Cut Date 5/13/2015
Amt. $185

33N2460017800
Jason/Betsy Culp

1814 Moss St

Lot 10 Block 16
Missouri-Pacific Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt. $185

33N2460016100
Michael/Patricia Morgan
1819 Moss St

Lot 2 Block 15
Missouri-Pacific Addition
Cut Date 5/13/2015

Amt, $185

33N2460010700

Tess Loux

1901 Moss

Lot 6 Block 10

Missouri Pacific Addition
Cut Date 4/29/2015

Amt. $185

33N0400011600
Maurice Wilson
6113 Nicole Dr.

Lot 116 Block 0
Brentwood Addition
Cut Date 5/8/2015
Amt. $185

23N0760002200
Maryland Enterprises
113 Parkdale St

Lot 23 Block 0
Parkdale

Cut Date 5/20/2015
Amt. $185

33N2530005800
Dale H Scates
1700 Parker St
Lot 8 Block 7
Maloney

Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

33N2530005200
Parks Rental Inc.
1721 Parker St
Lot 12 Block 6
Maloney Addition
Cut Date 5/7/2015
Amt. $185

33N0500007100
Lloyd C Dawson
5207 Pike Ave.
Lot 71 Block 0
Nelridge

Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

23N0770014700
Walter/Dollie Faux
601 Protho St.

Lot 0 Blox 233
Protho Addition
Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

33N2340003100
Benjamin Murray
2308 Railroad Ave.
Lot 4 Block 3
Machins Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015
Amt. $185

33N2340003000
Winnie/B.H. Murray
2310 Railroad Avee.
Lot 3 Block 3
Machins Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015
Amt. $185

33N1160001400

Al Turley

4201 Redding Lane

PT SENE BEG 504'E & 5452'N
OF SW COR N 240'N 81*50'E
181 5'S240' S 81°50' W 181 5' TO
BEG 21 2N 12W

Cut Date 5/11/2015

Amt. $185

23N0710001500
Jack/Lynn Welsh
Lot 4 Block 5
Poe’s Addition
Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N0710001600

Marshall G/Diana Aldridge
3905 Rogers St

Lot 5 Block 5

Poe’s Additon

Cut Date 5/6/2015

Amt. $185

23N0710001700

Marshall G/Diana Aldridge
3907 Rogers St

Lot 6 Block 5

Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015

Amt. $185

23N0710000500
Douglas Prescott/
Dinecia Sullivan
4000 Rogers St
Lot 1 Block 3
Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N0710002800
J.C. Mulherin
4001 Rogers St
Lot 3 Block 8

Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185





33N1510001500
Oromis Corp.

4624 Schaer St.
Lot 1 Block 2
Holeads Addition
Cut Date 5/11/2015
Amt. $185

33N0480003100

Etta J Phillips

5801 Shamrock Dr.
Lot 26 Block 3
Valley View Addition
Cut Date 5/12/2015
Amt. $185

23N0710006100
Krista McLeod
320 Short St.

Lot 5 Block 16
Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N0710005900

William L./ JoAnn Keel Sr.

322 Short St

Lot 3 Block 16
Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N0700005000
Kenneth/Sheila Ferrell
1310 Van St

Lot 11 Block 6

Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

23N0380100100
Royzell Hall

1824 Van St.

Lot 1 Block 0

Poe Addition

Cut Date 5/6/2015
Amt. $185

33N2240104500
Jeffery Allen Garding
1605 Vine St

Lot 12 Block 7

Fulk’s Sub of Haney’s
Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

33N2240104400
Judy/Elton Morgan
1607 N Vine St.

Lot 12 Block 7

Fulk’s Sub of Haney’s
Cut Date 5/18/2015
Amt. $185

33N2110037100
Southern Real Estate Inv
1305 N. Willow St.

Lot 8 Block 42

North Argenta Addition
Cut Date 5/5/2015

Amt. $185
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN BUILDINGS, HOUSES
AND OTHER STRUCTURES LOCATED AT 300 PHILLIPS
ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO
CONSTITUTE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND CONDEMNING
SAID STRUCTURES; PROVIDING A PERIOD OF TIME FOR
PROPERTY OWNER TO ABATE SAID NUISANCE; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the buildings and structures whose location is set forth herein are
vacant and have become run down, dilapidated, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious,
unsafe, not fit for human habitation and detrimental to the public welfare of North Little
Rock citizens and residents; and

WHEREAS, the condition of such property constitutes a serious fire and health
hazard to the City of North Little Rock, and unless immediate actions are taken to
remedy this situation by removing, razing and abating said nuisance, there is a great
likelihood that the surrounding property may be destroyed by fire originating from such
unsafe and hazardous structures, and also that since structures are without proper
sanitary facilities and as such are unsafe and hazardous and a breeding place for rats,
rodents and other dangerous germ carriers of diseases, such buildings constitute a
serious hazard to the health and safety of the citizens of North Little Rock, and they
should be moved or razed for the purpose of eliminating such hazards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council hereby declares the buildings, houses and
other structures located at the property identified in Section 2 below to be vacant and
run down, dilapidated, unsafe, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious, unsanitary, a fire
hazard, a menace to abutting properties, with the current condition of said structures not
being fit for human habitation; and because of such conditions, the City Council
declares the same to be condemned as a public nuisance and is ordered abated, removed
or razed by the owner thereof.

SECTION 2: That the owner of record of the following described property is
hereby directed to raze the same or otherwise abate the said nuisance within thirty (30)
days after the posting of a true copy of this Resolution at a conspicuous place upon the
structure constituting the nuisance described herein, to-wit:

Lot 19, Block 0, Strauss Acres amended Plat 19&2 3 597 in the City of
North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas. (Parcel No.
23N0570002000 located at 300 Phillips Rd. and owned by Synovus
Bank Special Assets.)





SECTION 3: If the aforementioned structures have not been razed and/or
removed within thirty (30) days after posting a true copy of this Resolution at a
conspicuous place upon the structures constituting the nuisance, or the nuisance
otherwise abated, the structures shall be torn down and/or removed by the Director of
Code Enforcement or his duly designated representative. Each day after the aforesaid
thirty (30) days in which said nuisance is not abated shall constitute a separate and
distinct offense punishable by a fine of $50.00 for each such separate and distinct

offense.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after

its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:
Mayor Joe A. Smith
SPONSOR: ATTEST:

-

Mayor Joe A. Smith 57 Dot

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C. J;;fn Carter, City Attorney ™ b4

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED /"0 & AM, _PM.
By )@é/\/ Ay Me b

v =

DATE /ﬂ’?b’/f

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arfansas

l—

RECEIVED BY %: )

/





T'he City of North Little Rock K"/é/q 5
PIR 701 WEST 20TH STHEE T
TOM WADLEY ! : NORTH LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS 72114

DIRECTOR £01.791-8581 » Fitx 501.791.8544
NLRCodoEn‘vrecment i ronaiit'orog'cangoy

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
June 1, 2015

Mayor Smith
City Council Members

Re: 300 Phillips Rd
Lot 19 Block O Strauss Acres amended Plat 19 &2
City of North Little Rock, AR

Owners: Synovus Bank
Attn: Special Assets
Columbus, GA

Dear Mayor Smith;

May 11" 2015 Code Enforcement received a call from the North Little
Rock Fire Department regarding a fire damaged Warehouse located at 300
Phillips in North Little Rock. North Little Rock fire department had to
remove front wall of Warehouse in order to extinguish the fire. This
structure has sustained severe fire damage and is considered to be
extremely hazardous and is unfit for human habitation. The cause of fire
was undetermined. The structure has been vacant since July 2011
according to North Little Rock Utility accounting Department.

Notice of condemnation was mailed to owners of record (Synovus Bank)
and/or heirs and all interested parties of a City Council Hearing date of the
June 22" 2015, Notices were mailed by certified and regular mail, legal
notice ran in the newspaper, and were also posted on the property.

| received notification from Synovus Bank they stated that they would deal
with the situation as quickly as they can once the insurance adjuster
completes their job. They also stated that they are in the process of trying
to locate demolition contractors.

This property constitutes a public nuisance; it is the recommendation of the
North Little Rock Code Enforcement Department that this structure be
considered for condemnation.

Felecia McHenry
Code Enforcement Officer
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A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN BUILDINGS, HOUSES
AND OTHER STRUCTURES LOCATED AT 601 PROTHRO
STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO
CONSTITUTE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND CONDEMNING
SAID STRUCTURES; PROVIDING A PERIOD OF TIME FOR
PROPERTY OWNERS TO ABATE SAID NUISANCE; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the buildings and structures whose location is set forth herein are
vacant and have become run down, dilapidated, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious,
unsafe, not fit for human habitation and detrimental to the public welfare of North Little
Rock citizens and residents; and

WHEREAS, the condition of such property constitutes a serious fire and health
hazard to the City of North Little Rock, and unless immediate actions are taken to
remedy this situation by removing, razing and abating said nuisance, there is a great
likelihood that the surrounding property may be destroyed by fire originating from such
unsafe and hazardous structures, and also that since structures are without proper
sanitary facilities and as such are unsafe and hazardous and a breeding place for rats,
rodents and other dangerous germ carriers of diseases, such buildings constitute a
serious hazard to the health and safety of the citizens of North Little Rock, and they
should be moved or razed for the purpose of eliminating such hazards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council hereby declares the buildings, houses and
other structures located at the property identified in Section 2 below to be vacant and
run down, dilapidated, unsafe, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious, unsanitary, a fire
hazard, a menace to abutting properties, with the current condition of said structures not
being fit for human habitation; and because of such conditions, the City Council
declares the same to be condemned as a public nuisance and is ordered abated, removed
or razed by the owners thereof.

SECTION 2: That the owners of record of the following described property are
hereby directed to raze the same or otherwise abate the said nuisance within thirty (30)
days after the posting of a true copy of this Resolution at a conspicuous place upon the
structure constituting the nuisance described herein, to-wit:

Lot 0, Block 233, Prothro Subdivision in the City of North Little Rock,
Pulaski County, Arkansas, also described as: Prothro Subdivision, Part
of Tract 233; beginning at the intersection of the NE line of Oak Street
and the Northwestern line of Prothro Street which is the Southeast
corner of Block 233; thence Northeast along the Northwest line of





Prothro Street 59.6’; thence Northwest parallel to Oak Street 110.3’;
thence Southwesterly 59.6” to the Southwest line of Block 233; thence
along the Southwesterly line of Block 233 110.3 feet to point of
beginning. (Parcel No. 23N0770014700, located 601 Prothro Street and
owned by Walter and Dollie Faux.)

SECTION 3: If the aforementioned structures have not been razed and/or
removed within thirty (30) days after posting a true copy of this Resolution at a
conspicuous place upon the structures constituting the nuisance, or the nuisance
otherwise abated, the structures shall be torn down and/or removed by the Director of
Code Enforcement or his duly designated representative. Each day after the aforesaid
thirty (30) days in which said nuisance is not abated shall constitute a separate and
distinct offense punishable by a fine of $50.00 for each such separate and distinct
offense.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
Méyor Joe A. Smith *y bt Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C. %( on Carter, City Attorney by B4

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED /). ) AM. _PM.
By J /7{/ M/ MC// ﬁb&»

pare_ (25

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkgnsas

RECEIVED BY 4’ 5 2

#
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TOM WADL EY
DIRECTOR

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
June 1, 2015

Mayor Smith
City Council Members

Re: 601 Prothro

Lot 0 Block 233 Prothro Sub

PROTHRO SUB PT TR 233 BEG AT THE INTERS OF THE NE LINE OF OAK ST & THE NW
LINE OF PROTHRO ST WHICH IS THE SE COR OF BLK 233 TH NE ALONG THE NW LINE OF
PROTHRO ST 59.6' TH NW PARALLEL TO OAK ST 110.3' TH SWRLY 59.6' TO SW LINE OF
BLK 233 TH ALONG THE SWRLY LINE OF BLK 233 110.3' TO BEG

City of North Little Rock

Owners: Walter & Dollie Faux
North Little Rock, AR 72117

Dear Mayor Smith;

September 2013, during an inspection of the area officer C. Williams conducted an
exterior inspection of this property. Inspection showed the house to be unsecured,
several windows were broken out, the roof is leaking there are several pieces of exterior
siding missing the exposer is causing continued deterioration. Follow-up inspection
shows the air condition unit has been stolen the roof is leaking, the copper has been
removed, including the hot water tank the house is in very bad disrepair. The North Little
Rock Code Enforcement has cut the grass on several occasions in the past two years.
According to the North Little Rock Utility Department utilities were last on Sept 2012,

September 2014 Notice of public nuisance was again mailed to the owner of record
(Wailter & Dollie Faux). All notices were mailed by certified mail the return receipt shows
the owner Walter Faux signed for the notice, the owner contacted our office by phone
regarding the status of the house and his plans to rehab, however nothing was ever
done to correct violations.

May 2015 Notice of condemnation was mailed to owners of record and/or heirs and all
interested parties of a City Council Hearing date of the June 22" 2015. Notices were

mailed by certified and regular mail, legal notice ran in the newspaper, and were also

posted on the property.

This property constitutes a public nuisance; and is considered unfit for human
habitation, it is the recommendation of the North Little Rock Code Enforcement
Department that this structure be considered for condemnation.

Felecia McHenry
Code Enforcement Officer






R-15- _25
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN BUILDINGS, HOUSES
AND OTHER STRUCTURES LOCATED AT 1012 EAST 2"
STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO
CONSTITUTE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND CONDEMNING
SAID STRUCTURES; PROVIDING A PERIOD OF TIME FOR
PROPERTY OWNER TO ABATE SAID NUISANCE; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the buildings and structures whose location is set forth herein are
vacant and have become run down, dilapidated, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious,
unsafe, not fit for human habitation and detrimental to the public welfare of North Little
Rock citizens and residents; and

WHEREAS, the condition of such property constitutes a serious fire and health
hazard to the City of North Little Rock, and unless immediate actions are taken to
remedy this situation by removing, razing and abating said nuisance, there is a great
likelihood that the surrounding property may be destroyed by fire originating from such
unsafe and hazardous structures, and also that since structures are without proper
sanitary facilities and as such are unsafe and hazardous and a breeding place for rats,
rodents and other dangerous germ carriers of diseases, such buildings constitute a
serious hazard to the health and safety of the citizens of North Little Rock, and they
should be moved or razed for the purpose of eliminating such hazards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council hereby declares the buildings, houses and
other structures located at the property identified in Section 2 below to be vacant and
run down, dilapidated, unsafe, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious, unsanitary, a fire
hazard, a menace to abutting properties, with the current condition of said structures not
being fit for human habitation; and because of such conditions, the City Council
declares the same to be condemned as a public nuisance and is ordered abated, removed
or razed by the owner thereof.

SECTION 2: That the owner of record of the following described property is
hereby directed to raze the same or otherwise abate the said nuisance within thirty (30)
days after the posting of a true copy of this Resolution at a conspicuous place upon the
structure constituting the nuisance described herein, to-wit:

The west 50° of Lots 10, 11 and 12, Block 15, East Argenta Addition to
the City of North Little Rock, located in Section 35, Township 2 North,
Range 12 West, Pulaski County, Arkansas. (Parcel No. 33N3080013900
located at 1012 East 2™ Street and owned by Bessie Warren.)





SECTION 3: If the aforementioned structures have not been razed and/or
removed within thirty (30) days after posting a true copy of this Resolution at a
conspicuous place upon the structures constituting the nuisance, or the nuisance
otherwise abated, the structures shall be torn down and/or removed by the Director of
Code Enforcement or his duly designated representative. Each day after the aforesaid
thirty (30) days in which said nuisance is not abated shall constitute a separate and
distinct offense punishable by a fine of $50.00 for each such separate and distinct
offense.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:

(o At
Mayor Joe A. Smith % P&k Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C

C. Jason Carter, City Attorney by hat

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILED

/ g.'OéA.M. P.M.
By X%f /%f/ s //&;/j/%h_
DATE 4 2 Al Vi 6

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector
North Little Rock, Arkansas

RECEIVED BY , 7 /J
Fd





T'he Clity of North Little Rock /("/ 645

TOVNEST 29TH STREE T
ROAMH LITTLE ROCK ARKAMSAS 72114
E01-701-8581 s Fix C01.791.859
KLACoaaEn revrent . rona' U ewocs angsre

TOM WADLEY
DIRECTOR

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
May 27, 2015

Mayor Smith
City Council Members

Re: 1012 E.2M St.
Lot W 50ft of 10, 11 & 12 Block 15 East Argenta
Parcel 33N3080013900
City of North Little Rock, AR

Owners: Bessie Warren
North Little Rock, AR

Dear Mayor Smith;

During an inspection of the area | noticed a vacant unsecured structure
with some rotting exterior members, the side walls are sagging structure
appears to have foundation issues. Neighbors stated owner is deceased. |
attempted to make contact with heirs in order to conduct an interior
inspection, after all notices returned to our office unable to forward.

May 212, 2015 | obtained an administrative search warrant for the purpose
of an interior inspection. The inspection showed evidence of vagrants
living in the structure, signs of vandalism, the structure is in very bad
disrepair and is considered to be unfit for human habitation. According to
North Little Rock Utility Accounting Department Utilities were last on July
2014.

Notice of condemnation was mailed to owners of record and/or heirs and all
interested parties of a City Council Hearing date of the June 22" 2015.
Notices were mailed by certified and regular mail, legal notice ran in the
newspaper, and were also posted on the property.

This property constitutes a public nuisance; it is the recommendation of the
North Little Rock Code Enforcement Department that this structure be
considered for condemnation.

Felecia McHenry
Code Enforcement Officer






R-1 S-Zé

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN BUILDINGS, HOUSES
AND OTHER STRUCTURES LOCATED AT 105 DAVIS STREET
IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO CONSTITUTE A
PUBLIC NUISANCE AND CONDEMNING SAID STRUCTURES;
PROVIDING A PERIOD OF TIME FOR PROPERTY OWNERS
TO ABATE SAID NUISANCE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the buildings and structures whose location is set forth herein are
vacant and have become run down, dilapidated, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious,
unsafe, not fit for human habitation and detrimental to the public welfare of North Little
Rock citizens and residents; and

WHEREAS, the condition of such property constitutes a serious fire and health
hazard to the City of North Little Rock, and unless immediate actions are taken to
remedy this situation by removing, razing and abating said nuisance, there is a great
likelihood that the surrounding property may be destroyed by fire originating from such
unsafe and hazardous structures, and also that since structures are without proper
sanitary facilities and as such are unsafe and hazardous and a breeding place for rats,
rodents and other dangerous germ carriers of diseases, such buildings constitute a
serious hazard to the health and safety of the citizens of North Little Rock, and they
should be moved or razed for the purpose of eliminating such hazards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council hereby declares the buildings, houses and
other structures located at the property identified in Section 2 below to be vacant and
run down, dilapidated, unsafe, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious, unsanitary, a fire
hazard, a menace to abutting properties, with the current condition of said structures not
being fit for human habitation; and because of such conditions, the City Council
declares the same to be condemned as a public nuisance and is ordered abated, removed
or razed by the owners thereof.

SECTION 2: That the owners of record of the following described property are
hereby directed to raze the same or otherwise abate the said nuisance within thirty (30)
days after the posting of a true copy of this Resolution at a conspicuous place upon the
structure constituting the nuisance described herein, to-wit:

Lot C, Block C, Davis Tract #2, more particularly described as: Part of
Davis Tract #2, Lot C; beginning 83’ North of intersection of SE Corner
of Lot C and northerly R/W line of Emily Street and Northerly R/W line
of Davis Street; thence W 180’ N 50° W 60° N 97° E 240° S 147’ to the
Point of Beginning, all in Section 28, Township 2 North, Range 11
West, City of North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas. (Parcel No.





23N0200000500, located at 105 Davis Street and owned by Jan J. and
Richard L. Smith.)

SECTION 3: If the aforementioned structures have not been razed and/or
removed within thirty (30) days after posting a true copy of this Resolution at a
conspicuous place upon the structures constituting the nuisance, or the nuisance
otherwise abated, the structures shall be torn down and/or removed by the Director of
Code Enforcement or his duly designated representative. Each day after the aforesaid
thirty (30) days in which said nuisance is not abated shall constitute a separate and
distinct offense punishable by a fine of $50.00 for each such separate and distinct
offense.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
Maydr Joe A. Smith YN Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

C- Lo arelice

C. Jdson Carter, City Attorney #y bar

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY /b

FILED /. 0& AM. PM,
By ﬁi/jzf?'?}i/ ﬁ/{(,//dfaééw
DATE (/ ~{ (ﬂ’[ / 5

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North Littltmnsas
RECEIVED BY p’] j 9
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TOM WADLEY
DIRECTOR

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT

June 4, 2015

Mayor Smith
City Council Members

Re: 105 Davis

Jan & Richard Smith

Lot C Block C Davis Tract #2

PT DAVIS TRACT #2 LT C BEG 83'N OF INTERS SECORLTC &
N'LY R"'W LN EMILY ST & N'LY R/W

LN OF DAVIS ST TH W180' N50' W60’ N97' E240' S147' TO THE POB
Parcel 23N0200000500

City of North Little Rock, AR

Owners: Jan & Richard Smith
North Little Rock, AR

Dear Mayor Smith;

An inspection of this property was conducted due to the complaints from
neighbors. The previous owner made some repairs to this property back in
2011 but has since walked away from the purchase of the property, and
since that time this structure has continued to deteriorate with signs of
vagrants now living in the structure. Plumbing appears to have been
removed from the structure. The structure has holes in the walls and
floors.

Owners of the property Richard and Jan Smith have been notified about
the condition of the property, and has once again filed bankruptcy.

The condemnation procedures were started due to the condition of the
structure. Owners and/or heirs and all interested parties were given notice
of City Council for the June 22" 2015 Hearing date. Notices were mailed
by certified and regular mail, legal notice ran in the newspaper, and were
also posted on the property. This structure is considered to be unfit for
human habitation. Utilities were last on March of 2010

This property constitutes a public nuisance; it is the recommendation of the
North Little Rock Code Enforcement Department that this structure be
considered for condemnation.

Felecia McHenry
Code Enforcement Officer
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN BUILDINGS, HOUSES
AND OTHER STRUCTURES LOCATED AT 2222 EAST 2™°
STREET IN THE CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK TO
CONSTITUTE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND CONDEMNING
SAID STRUCTURES; PROVIDING A PERIOD OF TIME FOR
PROPERTY OWNER TO ABATE SAID NUISANCE; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the buildings and structures whose location is set forth herein are
vacant and have become run down, dilapidated, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious,
unsafe, not fit for human habitation and detrimental to the public welfare of North Little
Rock citizens and residents; and

WHEREAS, the condition of such property constitutes a serious fire and health
hazard to the City of North Little Rock, and unless immediate actions are taken to
remedy this situation by removing, razing and abating said nuisance, there is a great
likelihood that the surrounding property may be destroyed by fire originating from such
unsafe and hazardous structures, and also that since structures are without proper
sanitary facilities and as such are unsafe and hazardous and a breeding place for rats,
rodents and other dangerous germ carriers of diseases, such buildings constitute a
serious hazard to the health and safety of the citizens of North Little Rock, and they
should be moved or razed for the purpose of eliminating such hazards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Council hereby declares the buildings, houses and
other structures located at the property identified in Section 2 below to be vacant and
run down, dilapidated, unsafe, unsightly, dangerous, obnoxious, unsanitary, a fire
hazard, a menace to abutting properties, with the current condition of said structures not
being fit for human habitation; and because of such conditions, the City Council
declares the same to be condemned as a public nuisance and is ordered abated, removed
or razed by the owner thereof.

SECTION 2: That the owner of record of the following described property is
hereby directed to raze the same or otherwise abate the said nuisance within thirty (30)
days after the posting of a true copy of this Resolution at a conspicuous place upon the
structure constituting the nuisance described herein, to-wit:

Lot 8, Block 36, Choctaw Addition to the City of North Little Rock,
Pulaski County, Arkansas. (Parcel No. 33N3180022200 located at 2222
East 2" Street and owned by Dorothy Carter.)





SECTION 3: If the aforementioned structures have not been razed and/or
removed within thirty (30) days after posting a true copy of this Resolution at a
conspicuous place upon the structures constituting the nuisance, or the nuisance
otherwise abated, the structures shall be torn down and/or removed by the Director of
Code Enforcement or his duly designated representative. Each day after the aforesaid
thirty (30) days in which said nuisance is not abated shall constitute a separate and
distinct offense punishable by a fine of $50.00 for each such separate and distinct
offense.

SECTION 4: That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall be declared or held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect the remainder of the sections, phrases or provisions.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and approval.

PASSED: APPROVED:

Mayor Joe A. Smith

SPONSOR: ATTEST:
Mﬁor Joe A. Smith by Par Diane Whitbey, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A
C. Jdson Carter, City Attorney by M

PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY/b

FILER _[[. 0 FAM

Bt City Aty Mo /Wc/%él ,
pate_ (7 A (- 5‘

Diane Whitbey, City Clerk and Collector

North LnttleR%ocj&l:a nsas
RECEIVED BY
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CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
May 27", 2015

Mayor Smith
City Council Members

Re: 2222 E. 2\P st
Lot 8 Block 36 Choctaw Addition
Parcel 33N3180022200
City of North Little Rock, AR

Owners: Dorothy J. Carter
North Little Rock, AR

Dear Mayor Smith;

During an inspection of the area | noticed a vacant unsecured structure
with doors kicked in, broken windows, inspection from the exterior shows a
clear view of the interior which shows to have holes in the walls, ceilings
and floors. This structure has severe termite damage. This structure is
considered to be a public nuisance and is unsuitable for human habitation.
According to North Little Rock Utilities this structure has been vacant since
April 2011.

| was able to make contact with owner by phone who stated that she
wanted to try and make repairs to the property, but did not have a time
frame for starting or completing the job. Owner also stated that she had not
inspected the house in years.

The condemnation procedures were started due to the condition of the
structure. Owners and/or heirs and all interested parties were given notice
of City Council for the June 22" 2015 Hearing date. Notices were mailed
by certified and regular mail, legal notice ran in the newspaper, and were
also posted on the property.

This property constitutes a public nuisance; it is the recommendation of the
North Little Rock Code Enforcement Department that this structure be
considered for condemnation.

Felecia McHenry
Code Enforcement Officer





